(3 thurrock.gov.uk

Thurrock - An ambitious and collaborative community which is proud of its heritage
and excited by its diverse opportunities and future

Licensing Sub-Committee

The meeting will be held at 7.00 pm on 18 March 2020

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL.

Membership:

Councillors Qaisar Abbas (Chair), Shane Ralph and Joycelyn Redsell

Agenda

Open to Public and Press
Page
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Items of Urgent Business

To receive additional items that the Chair is of the opinion should be
considered as a matter of urgency, in accordance with Section 100B
(4) (b) of the Local Government Act 1972.

3. Declarations of Interests

Exclusion of the Public and Press

Members are asked to consider whether the press and public should
be excluded from the meeting during consideration of an agenda
item on the grounds that it involves the likely disclosure of exempt
information as specified in Part | of Schedule 12A of the Local
Government Act 1972 or it being confidential for the purposes of
Section 100A(2) of that Act.

In each case, Members are asked to decide whether, in all the
circumstances, the public interest in maintaining the exemption (and
discussing the matter in private) outweighs the public interest in
disclosing the information.



4. New Application For A Private Hire Driver Licence 5-12

5. New Application For A Hackney Carriage And Private Hire 13-32
Driver Licence

Inclusion of the Public and Press
Members are requested to return to Public Session.

6. Application to renew a Street Trading Consent 33-150

Queries regarding this Agenda or notification of apologies:

Please contact Kenna Victoria Healey, Senior Democratic Services Officer by
sending an email to Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk

Agenda published on: 10 March 2020



Information for members of the public and councillors

Access to Information and Meetings

Members of the public can attend all meetings of the council and its committees and
have the right to see the agenda, which will be published no later than 5 working days
before the meeting, and minutes once they are published.

Recording of meetings

This meeting may be recorded for transmission and publication on the Council's
website. At the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is
to be recorded.

Members of the public not wishing any speech or address to be recorded for
publication to the Internet should contact Democratic Services to discuss any
concerns.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact Democratic Services at
Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk

Guidelines on filming, photography, recording and use of social media at
council and committee meetings

The council welcomes the filming, photography, recording and use of social media at
council and committee meetings as a means of reporting on its proceedings because
it helps to make the council more transparent and accountable to its local
communities.

If you wish to film or photograph the proceedings of a meeting and have any special
requirements or are intending to bring in large equipment please contact the
Communications Team at CommunicationsTeam@thurrock.gov.uk before the
meeting. The Chair of the meeting will then be consulted and their agreement sought
to any specific request made.

Where members of the public use a laptop, tablet device, smart phone or similar
devices to use social media, make recordings or take photographs these devices
must be set to ‘silent’ mode to avoid interrupting proceedings of the council or
committee.

The use of flash photography or additional lighting may be allowed provided it has
been discussed prior to the meeting and agreement reached to ensure that it will not
disrupt proceedings.

The Chair of the meeting may terminate or suspend filming, photography, recording
and use of social media if any of these activities, in their opinion, are disrupting
proceedings at the meeting.

Page 1


mailto:Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk
mailto:CommunicationsTeam@thurrock.gov.uk

Thurrock Council Wi-Fi

Wi-Fi is available throughout the Civic Offices. You can access Wi-Fi on your device
by simply turning on the Wi-Fi on your laptop, Smartphone or tablet.

e You should connect to TBC-CIVIC
e Enter the password Thurrock to connect to/join the Wi-Fi network.

e A Terms & Conditions page should appear and you have to accept these before
you can begin using Wi-Fi. Some devices require you to access your browser to
bring up the Terms & Conditions page, which you must accept.

The ICT department can offer support for council owned devices only.

Evacuation Procedures

In the case of an emergency, you should evacuate the building using the nearest
available exit and congregate at the assembly point at Kings Walk.

How to view this agenda on atablet device

. You can view the agenda on your iPad, Android Device or Blackberry
w Playbook with the free modern.gov app.

Members of the Council should ensure that their device is sufficiently charged,
although a limited number of charging points will be available in Members Services.

To view any “exempt” information that may be included on the agenda for this
meeting, Councillors should:

e Access the modern.gov app
e Enter your username and password

Page 2


https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART — QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF
Breaching those parts identified as a pecuniary interest is potentially a criminal offence

Helpful Reminders for Members

e |s your register of interests up to date?
e In particular have you declared to the Monitoring Officer all disclosable pecuniary interests?
e Have you checked the register to ensure that they have been recorded correctly?

When should you declare an interest at a meeting?

e What matters are being discussed at the meeting? (including Council, Cabinet,
Committees, Subs, Joint Committees and Joint Subs); or

e If you are a Cabinet Member making decisions other than in Cabinet what matter is
before you for single member decision?

Does the business to be transacted at the meeting
e relateto; or
o likely to affect
any of your registered interests and in particular any of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interests?

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests shall include your interests or those of:

. your spouse or civil partner’s
e aperson you are living with as husband/ wife
e aperson you are living with as if you were civil partners

where you are aware that this other person has the interest.

A detailed description of a disclosable pecuniary interest is included in the Members Code of Conduct at Chapter 7 of !
: the Constitution. Please seek advice from the Monitoring Officer about disclosable pecuniary interests. :

.......................................................................................

What is a Non-Pecuniary interest? — this is an interest which is not pecuniary (as defined) but is nonetheless so
: significant that a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably regard to be so significant
that it would materially impact upon your judgement of the public interest.

If the interest is not already in the register you must
(unless the interest has been agreed by the Monitoring
Officer to be sensitive) disclose the existence and nature /™. e

of the interest to the meeting B

Declare the nature and extent of your interest including enough
detail to allow a member of the public to understand its nature

If the Interest is not entered in the register and is not the subject of a

pending notification you must within 28 days notify the Monitoring Officer You may participate and vote in the usual
i of the interest for inclusion in the register way but you should seek advice on
LTI Predetermination and BIaS from the

.................................................. .§ Monitoring Officer-

Unless you have received dispensation upon previous i

application from the Monitoring Officer, you must:

- Not participate or participate further in any discussion of
the matter at a meeting;

- Not participate in any vote or further vote taken at the
meeting; and

- leave the room while the item is being considered/voted
upon

If you are a Cabinet Member you may make arrangements for

the matter to be dealt with by a third person but take no further

steps




(> thurrock.gov.uk

Our Vision and Priorities for Thurrock

An ambitious and collaborative community which is proud of its heritage and excited by
its diverse opportunities and future.

1. People — a borough where people of all ages are proud to work and play, live and
stay

e High quality, consistent and accessible public services which are right first time

e Build on our partnerships with statutory, community, voluntary and faith groups
to work together to improve health and wellbeing

e Communities are empowered to make choices and be safer and stronger
together

2. Place — a heritage-rich borough which is ambitious for its future
e Roads, houses and public spaces that connect people and places
e Clean environments that everyone has reason to take pride in

e Fewer public buildings with better services

3. Prosperity — a borough which enables everyone to achieve their aspirations

e Attractive opportunities for businesses and investors to enhance the local
economy

e Vocational and academic education, skills and job opportunities for all

e Commercial, entrepreneurial and connected public services

Page 4



Agenda Item 4

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 5



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 9



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 11



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 5

By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 13



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank



By virtue of paragraph(s) 1 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Iltem 6

18 March 2020 ITEM: 6

Licensing Sub-Committee

Application to renew a Street Trading Consent

Wards and communities affected: Key Decision:

All

Non-key

Report of: Elizabeth Cox, Licensing Officer

Accountable Assistant Director: Leigh Nicholson, Interim Assistant Director,
Planning, Transport and Public Protection

Accountable Director: Andrew Millard, Director of Place

This report is public

Executive Summary

Mr Mehmet Ceylan has applied to renew a Street Trading Consent. A number of
local residents and a Ward Councillor have raised objection to the application
therefore the matter is being referred to Sub-Committee for determination.

1.

11

2.1

2.2

2.3

RECOMMENDATIONS:
The Sub-Committee agrees:

(@) Torefuse the application; or

(b)  To grant the application; or

(c) To grant the application attaching any additional conditions
necessary.

Introduction and Background:

Mehmet Ceylan of Flat C 37 Navarino Road, Hackney, E8 1AD submitted an
application to renew a Street Trading Consent on 13 December 2019. A copy
of this application and supporting documents is attached at Appendix 1.

The application is for a mobile unit to sell hot and cold food and drinks
Monday — Sunday 12:00 — 22:30, and located in a car park adjacent to 74a
High Street, Aveley, RM15 4BX. A location map is attached at Appendix 2.

The initial application for a consent was heard by the Licensing Sub-
Committee on 21 August 2019 and granted for a period of three months. The

Page 33



2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

3.1

Consent was issued on 16 October 2019, once the applicant had obtained
public liability insurance and registered with Food Safety.

When the unit first commenced trading, there were complaints that it was
being left in situ during the times it was not trading. Removal from site was not
imposed as a condition of the licence and subsequent to the licensing hearing
when it was advised that the vehicle was going to be removed from site each
night Mr Ceylan had been given consent by the land owner to store the
vehicle on site. Following discussion with Mr Ceylan, the unit was moved at
the end of trading each day. No further complaints regarding the business
were received into the Licensing Team.

During the consultation period 7 representations were received from local
residents, and a representation from a ward councillor. These mainly relate to
nuisance issues from noise, odours and litter as well as safety concerns.
Copies of these letters are attached at Appendix 3.

Several of the letters refer to the previous hearing in August 2019. A copy of
the report from this hearing is attached as Appendix 4, the decision notice as
Appendix 5 and the minutes as Appendix 6.

Licensing visited the premises at approx. 22:00 on 11 January 2020 to look at
the concerns raised. At the time of the visit the unit was in the process of
closing. We asked about the trailing cable residents had referred to and was
shown where it goes as well as the cover that goes over it. There was a large
amount of litter in the car park, however | could not determine where it had
come from but some of the litter could not have related to a kebab van.

No representations were received from any other consultees, which included
environmental health’s noise and pollution team; and Essex Police. Food
Safety are due to inspect the business prior to the hearing, and their findings
will be made available at the Sub Committee.

The Council’s Street Trading Policy and standard conditions are attached as
Appendix 7. The policy provides under the prevention of public nuisance
section that consideration will be given to measures taken to reduce the risk of
nuisance from noise, refuse, vermin, fumes and odours. The policy also
provides under the prevention of crime and disorder section that the proposed
activity should not present a risk to public order. This is likely to be more of an
issue in respect of applicants wishing to trade at later hours.

Issues, Options and Analysis of Options:

Under Schedule 4, Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982,
the council may grant a consent if they think fit, and may attach such
conditions to it as they consider reasonably necessary. This can include
conditions to prevent obstruction of the street or danger to persons using it; or
nuisance or annoyance (whether to persons using the street or otherwise).

Page 34



3.2

6.1

7.1

7.2

The Sub-Committee must therefore decide whether the Street Trading
Consent should be granted or refused, and if granted if any additional
conditions need to be added to address the concerns raised in the
representations.

Reasons for Recommendation:
These are the options available to the Sub-Committee.

Consultation (including Overview and Scrutiny, if applicable)

In accordance with the renewal process this application has been consulted
on with the following: Essex Police, Essex Fire and Rescue Service,
Highways England, ward councillors, our highways team and our food safety
team.

Impact on corporate policies, priorities, performance and community
impact

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places a duty on local
authorities to do all that it can to prevent —

(@) crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social behaviour
and other behaviour adversely affecting the local community),
and;

(b)  the misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its areas.

In considering this application in relation to these duties the authority should
have due regard to Section 61(1) (b) Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976, Thurrock Council’s guidelines on previous convictions
or cautions and any submissions made by the applicant.

Implications

Financial

Implications verified by: Rosie Hurst
Interim Senior Management Accountant

There are no financial implications associated with the report.
Legal
Implications verified by: Simon Scrowther

Principal Solicitor — Litigation and
Employment

1. Thurrock Council, as a Licensing Authority, has the legal discretion to
determine matters of this nature.

Page 35



7.3

7.4

8.

9.

2. Under Schedule 4, Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982, the council may grant a consent if they think fit, and may attach
such conditions to it as they consider reasonably necessary.

3. Thurrock Council as a Licensing Authority has a set of conditions which,
in addition to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982, as amended, regulates Street Trading Consents.

4, There is no right of appeal against this decision.

Diversity and Equality

Implications verified by: Natalie Smith
Strategic Lead, Community Development

The Licensing Sub-Committee is of a quasi-judicial nature and whilst the
Licensing Committee should ensure equality of treatment for all groups in the
granting of licences, due regard should be given to its responsibility to
promote the objectives of the licensing regime and its duties under Section 17
of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998. This includes full consideration of the
need to prevent crime and disorder and the prevention of public. Where it
finds that the need to comply with those duties is reasonably inferred, it must
determine the application appropriate.

Other implications (where significant) — i.e. Section 17, Risk Assessment,
Health Impact Assessment, Sustainability, IT, Environmental

The implications of Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 have been
considered and can be found in 6.1 above.

Background papers used in preparing the report:
e Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982
Appendices to the report:

e Appendix 1 - Copy of application & supporting documents

e Appendix 2 — Location map

e Appendix 3 — Representations from 7 local residents & one Ward
Councillor

Appendix 4 — Copy of Sub-Committee report from 21 August 2019
Appendix 5 — Copy of decision notice from 21 August 2019
Appendix 6 — Copy of Minutes from 21 August 2019

Appendix 7 — Street Trading Policy

Report Author

Elizabeth Cox
Licensing Officer

Page 36





WLe
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 1




WLe_1
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 1


“aan 009134

APPENDIX 1

MOBILE CATERING VEHICLE/TRAILER SAFETY RECORD

Details of Registered Business
GasSaleRegisterNo. 504 803 : ‘0“2'{?3
Registered Engineers Name _ fTILA ANTTOR Goave 2§ mbar| Pass Zai I8 ks
GasSafenglsterUcmNunber___ﬂ ey e e 2 i pe s
Business A B0 |10 s - 8 ._ih&_mm AR {rwaAy (RN FC | 20 m%w es =<5
Addess B EQuwE_Q0AD B N MaT Qov FL 18_mbar PassEFAiTNATL. Yo k
= R Y S R e i
Postoode___ NS b Qg ¢ Gayy Meon flat feay | FL 20 mbar! passiEraITiNAT
ContaciNo 0384 Lm‘j’-}__‘__ i e B S Visual condition of | Fie operation ‘Appliance solation | 1S appiance | Serv F
valvefited ¥ | secured
1 Pass’uFal  INAL! Pass LiFail [INAL! Yes &0 i wita
Yoluoia e D’““:/ 2 | Pass®TallINALY |  PassCiFailINAIL" o
Vehicks I o Trwar & et 3 T PanCFINAE | Pesm RIS | W Bl | VeeleT | VMo mm*} §
Chassis/Serial Number _____ 4 | PassOFallINAG— |  PassliFal JNA |  Yes@Noll Yes™Foll | YesiNo Yes
x ves Gas instaliation detalls B m
RegMber __JIRSS g0 = = is the LPG cyfinder housing satisfactory? YesSHoTINAL]
Is the ECV labelled and b Yes A5
TradingTitle _AVELEY  we@AR WO2LD. | fisvieblogaspi g gas hosss satisfactory? Yes =tlo
Is the gas i gasb'ghi? 3 Yes o
LPG R Ve } 3 mber
Vehicle/Trailer Owner Detaﬂs LPGReguiatoflodﬂppmssum ! <) mbar
Nameg (UMrs/MissMs) _ plobopmed .CW P 7. | [Goneral satoty I = R
Address fLat ¢, 37 mNwagwo _e08p s there a fire extinguisher(s) provided? g 1 Yoo o]
SINMYARY - e SRS i Is a fire blankst provided? = 3 Nes#fo™
b S e R o B e Is the current safety record displayed? Lo Yes =o'
Postcode-EE “fa() = b s Is "Safe use of LPG information’ displayed? Yes ¥ No T
Contact No o | |anyDstects entied
Record lssuedy: |~ T - Eori =
Signature: = JERERE e Sl —
PrintName: _fi. ANIOR % [Remedial Action Taken _
= Vi ’ s - & ) 3
Recaivad By e
Signature: L RS e LRGN R Bl S [

Ds nat forget 1o re-order your pads using reference GSR MCVT PAD16 at www.gassafetyshop.co.uk

Page 39

Top Copy - VebiclarTialter Datber  Greeo Copy - ToSe Ohiplayed Yol Cogy - Regetend Buiness. ‘



WLe_2
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 1


Page 40


WLe_3
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 1


APPENDIX 1

e —

2ol

4 ~a t}f{-‘?f
S ¥ NZAIAY S0y, s
5 R
£ .% ‘3‘?6.2\. .$_f : ‘f{sﬁ:«’;‘ﬁl;

Page 41


WLe_4
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 1


Page 42


WLe_5
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 1


AYA

efining / standards

APPENDIX 1

Certificate of Employers' Liability Insurance

In accordance with the requirement of regulation 5 of the Employers' Liability (Compulsory Insurance)
Regulations 1998 as amended by regulation 2 of the Employers' Liability (Compulsory Insurance)
Regulations 2008 (the Regulations), one or more copies of this certificate must be displayed at each
place of business at which the policyholder employs persons covered by the policy. This requirement
will be satisfied if the certificate is made available in electronic form and each relevant employee to
whom it relates has reasonable access to it in that form.

Policy number AXBI2510319XB
Mehmet Ceylan
The insured Trading As Aveley
Kebab World
Inception date 15/10/2019
Expiry date 14/10/2020

We hereby certify that subject to paragraph 2 below

1. The Policy to which this certificate relates satisfies the requirements of the relevant law
applicable in Great Britain, Northern Ireland, the Isle of Man, the Isle of Jersey, the Island of
Guernsey and the Island of Alderney

2. The minimum amount of cover provided by this policy is no less than £5 m

Signed on behalf of AXA Insurance UK plc. (Authorised Insurer)
Qg &y m,s o)

Claudio Gienal

Chief Executive of Axa Commercial Lines and Personal Intermediary

Notes

This Certificate will only cover the individual or companies listed on.our schedule. If you have any
subsidiary companies that require cover for employees, please inform us. This will help ensure that you
have the correct cover as an employer.

Page 43


WLe_6
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 1


This page is intentionally left blank



‘UOREPHeA se PR 3G 10U PINOYS JUSLIN3OP SIY) JO 521d03010Y4 PI] UKUO WAl €107 Anr & WBukdo)

DUMO 1911011 /BIIPA - Ado) doy.

yn0x'doyshyajessebmmm e 9L avd LADW HSD duasayes bujsn sped Jnok .o‘..f.u» L

1 196104 10U G

S5AUISNg painsiGoy - AdoJmoljes  PAARSK) 9g 0L~ Ado) Ldaig)

uael uondy [eipawiey

- ) . T :eameublsS
r.»!l\es‘\nbﬂ fg peniedey

\43.2@ C..
e —l..l! :eimeubls
| :hq penss| piodey

:eweN uld

NOILN3ILLY

pajuep| syoejeq Auy

ON 1081U0D

\W(M,\q muoo«won_

LT \QS\ MG%*\,, L

ey oviagrw £ DIG[d =Y
Y TATT N.NYS@NS\?E\%.ER‘_E% awepn

s|ie1aQ JeumMQ J9Jiell /e19IYSA

[Z1ON [ ZS8A L pake|dsip ,UONBLLION| BT JO 8SN 8jeS, 5|
[_JON F SoA ipekeidsip pioovel Aajes 1uaLino au s|
{1ON A SeA Jpopiroid jeNuB|q el e §|
[ ON fseA ¢pepinoid (s)eysinbunxe aly B aisyl S|
SN B Rejes jeisusy
lequi ainssaud dn-»o0| Jojeinbay 41
Jequu ainssaid Bupeiado sojeinbey Hd1
JONASeA £3461 seb uonejrelsul seb au) s|
[TTON #1884 ¢Aiojoesijes sesoy seb Buipnjoul yiomedid seb 9|qisia S|
BENZERN ¢e|qetedo pue pajleqe| ‘2|qIssevor ADJ 8y |
¢ Aoroeysiyes Buisnoy JapullAa ©d7 8us s

VN CIONASPA

s{iejop uone|Risul sen

Q oLl Buipes

A7 4974 A TIA
Q‘W\M W,\Ar N\%iihmn&:z mw“

CJON[ISeA CIONCISeA | CION[ISeA CION[]S9A CVNCJied ] ssed ElyNEEIEeeed) | ¥ " JaquunN [eUsg/sisseyD
[JONL]S2A [JON[JSeA | [JON[ISeA [JONLISoA CIVNCllied [ ssed DYNCIredIesed | € i e nmeniriosoma Al Jel_iLio [ sjoiysp
[TION]SA [JONCJSeA | CJON[JSeA |  [JON[ISeA YN[ Ied () ssed CIYNDIIedCssed | g spelaq Joes ;
CIONASSA | JAONISSA | [IONJASOA [T ON.Z8 SOA JAYN[IIeI[]Ssed | _AVYN[IIed[]Ssed L na It
— T .Uﬁ T Hainoes T/ Poms OAlEA Asyoeyo | JAuogeupuUBIpUBONl | | [ A vy e T A
__esncyeies | poowes | eoueyddes| | uopejost souenddy uogeiedoony | 4o uompuoo jensia +& S925977 $EO onwewoo
TONCI®A | VN e (1558d [TEa0 | J47 SEMT i
_ ! . A0
[TONTISoA | CJVNT)Iied ] sed |7eau el — a7y N < Wi sseIppy
FIONLISOA | [J VN[l [ Ssed [equ QH 7 ¢ G Vg ====a
g e i 4 i JaquinN @oueol Je)sifey ejeg seyn
DOZN&&) CIVYNTTed ssed |Jequt 0“. \Q M “ \Nw ..hwp\\.‘\\ \.N\WQ L NQ.K\}Q 3“\\& .Q seN m‘_wmr:mcw Uw._wem_@mm
]| e ‘N WQV» ON \_muw_mmﬁ_ w*mw wN@
s)aomep Aajes ainssaud
Seoans;otntauu Ems uopesedo Bupesedo | enjjjo edAL 19POW Jeimoenueny odfy eoueyddy Sesuisna peinsiBenioisumeq

VN PN DY L PUE 354 JO S IR PRISTHER) 15 WS $UD

LSO

SJeS

aydoo3y AL34VS HITVHL/FTOIHIA DNIHILYO ITId0N

s £ T v # 3 3. e

..o pioey A10jes SIL
8ETB00Q vvv

ON |epeg

ey B

Page 45



(34om 8y} Buuiap.o uosiad ayy 01]9“!5!10

XZ6 SN ‘a1qeisung ‘sibay uoaybnoy “yied [|leH uoybnoy ‘asnoy yamep
(810 AInr) 411 8unsuiag 3ybuAdon @ SpueJq ySJ313 B J13IN 9y} sajesado 417 ainsua) dT1 ansuag Aq paysijang

6| J0 |abey Juaidioay 10j Sajop, Ay} 3as aseald
L£9L S 40 9 Xipuaddy uj umOYs w0 [apow ay} uo paseq s Lodas siy|
Pa.inbal s1Agjap Inoyum (14 3G023) LOREBASIAUY J8YLIN JBY IO ‘G 1YY Ul PEYAUSP! UISG aney suoRipuod (79 3G03) snosabuep Ajenuazod so/pue (19 3009) Snosabuep Jeyr Ul 2 A1039¢g)s, Ul
“020z720/10 ereq :aunjeubig TEZ8Y WizsUTW +(sendes) swey

'

HOLIVHLINOD QIA0HddY JHL 404 HOSIAYIANS AIIHNMYND AIYILSIDIY IHL A9 AIMIIATY

JBZBY WiZeUTl :(sjendeo) swep

2/¢0/10 :8eq :aunjeubis

"Bunisa} pue uonoadsul 8yl UO SUONENWI| BY) PUB UOHE|[BISUI BU} JO JUBIXS Palels
843 Junoade ojul Bupje} uone|[eISUl 89110313 B} JO UORIPUOD BU) JO JUBWISSBSSE 8JRINIIE UE SaPIA0.A ‘sajnpayas payaene sy} pue (z abed) suonenasqo ayy Buipnjour ‘Lodal siy ul uonew.oul 8y 1Byl A41 143D Aqauay ‘uonejelsul Bunsixe
ays jo bunse) pue uonoadsul ayl Ino Buikiied usym aied pue ||nis ajqeuoseal Pasiolaxa BUIBY ‘L JHYd Ul PAUISBp ale YaIyM 4o Siejnofied ‘UoNe||eIsul [B91193]8 By} Jo Bunse} pue uonoadsul ay} Joy a|qisuodsas uossad ayy buiaq ‘|

ONILS3L ANV NOILIIJSNI
NOILYdVY13a : b 14Vd

sieah ( ) :uonejjeisul |eaLyd8|s Jo abe pajewnsy

K1oy9eySnES :s1uone|elsul By o JuBWSSASSE [[BIBAQ

009 ATIVHINI9
(3SN NOILIILOYd GJH NOILIANOI 009 NI AVA ONIIYILYD
.......... ‘(lyages [eayoala Jo swia) ul) uone|jeISUL 3y} JO UOLIPUOD _Eo_ame

UILY 11V ) NOILLIANO D) AdV dVd

Fd

) :e1ep nwodal snoinalg ("TON) :e1qeieae wodau uopoadsul snoinelyg (" ON) :e|qe[ieAe spioday | 0¢0¢/¢0/10) ano pauued sem Bunsal pue uonoadsul usym Emymon

(3100143d) HO3HI AL34VS T¥I¥LIT1d
:paunbai s1 podai siyy yorym 1oy asoding

140d34 JHL 40 3S0d4Nd : Z 14vd

(Vi -oN ebed jeuonippe ass)

9191901620 :oNjoL T X8 GLIAY :apoaisod 919190i6%20 :oNIeL " X@v SIIAY :epodisoyd 888ZYECEBL0 ONIBL T OVE ENT :epoaisog
AZTIAY "133ULS HIIH ATTIAV VHL :sseuppy X3S3100IA “Q1314N3 ‘INNVAY SONYIAY0HE €9 :ssaippy

AFT3AV 133ULS HIIH ATTIAY VOL :ssaippy GTHOA Va3 ASTIRY ewen PIiS3U3EEE N -epL Buipes]
NYTAIO LIWHIN HIAT uerdnaog V/N :(NY2) Jequnp 8dualajey Jojoenuoy | "0 :oN youeig £88v90 :oN uonensibay

NOILVTIVLSNI JHL 40 STIv13da IN3I79 JHL 40 STivi3a H0LIVHINOI IHL 40 STIV13a

SNI ANV LN3IT) ‘HOLIVHINOD IHL 40 STIV13a: L 14Vd

Suoge/jejsuy [8a1398)3 104 Suawanbay - 8107 :1/9/ S§ YiM 83uepI0IIe Ul panss|

YOLIHYLNOD

140d34 NOILIONOJ NOILVTIVLSNI 1¥31419313 03n0¥ddY
pa.eyfe Jo padejep Uaag Sey Jaquinu =HE=3 SHRRI

wpm_m_ ¢vL0s1 [e11as 8yl ji pijeA lou s1uodal siy) -




APPENDIX 2

= w 0T

UIUBY |LIIPBIN ABjOAY @

=

oo

EOQ._m

020z® eiep depy

2INYD) 5 [ARYIIN E_mma

%
o,
<
©
®
%,
P

JaY0 xa

© ubir

6

2UBD LOW B
abeseq kajpay

54
587

3681107 smog

Mg

3|6ocog)

9 anuag ah A3jaay

BSNOH 01N uu| 0 sien 1obie) *

AIYS PIO BYL

b,

#2010 P10 YL

aAmIgZ w_mw&so

o
ueIpu| Asjany Jo sise

s 46y
fajany ‘dp-09
Aepm woosory
o
o
8
o
2
5
)

YO 1504 Aafany

&

Dacre Ave

W
Keme-axel asouy)
‘uepies Adde

o Jieg uoneasday Aoy

9SNoH apishuung

6

& UBNIIYD) B BZZNe I

anuad Apwe sbury ayy

BuisnoH passiays
S2I0WeIAS

o

o qnio simog Asfeay

1S Y6y

10 4038y

chic®

G2
o

any wauwY

riald Rd

Page 47

lIleH abejup oAy

0 ) 1224

2 Aseaqn
-
qn[ [e1oos 0ss3 ¢
abe|iA Aepay ek
o
=
b

sdej 3j6ooc)


WLe_7
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 2


This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 3

Cox, Elizabeth

T = o WS TR AT
From: ClIr C Churchman
Sent: 08 January 2020 14:13
To: , Adams, Paul; Cox, Elizabeth; MembersEnquiries@thurrock.gov.uk
Subject: 74a Aveley High Street (Kebab Trailer)
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: ) Flagged

Good afternoon Paul,
Further to our telephone conversation on Tuesday 7th January 2020, please see below comments.

As the Ward Councillor for Aveley and Uplands and having received a number of complaints from
Residents which were directed onto the Sub Licensing Committee, I wish to object to a further license being
granted by Thurrock Council for the kebab trailer at the rear of 74a High Street Aveley.

As per the original hearing, a number of Residents objected to the position of the kebab trailer in the car
park due to it’s position is amongst the most vulnerable people living in sheltered housing (The New
Maltings).

Residents living in sheltered housing are unable to have their windows open due to the smell from the kebab
trailer and vehicle noise too.

In addition, the applicant of the kebab trailer has shown total disregard for safety of other Residents by
running a power cable across the car park surface as electrical supply to the trailer causing a trip hazard for
Residents living in the flats above J & R’s Newsagents and other users of the car park.

In my vast experience of civil engineering, the rule was never put electrical cables at ground lever where
they could cause a trip hazard or access gained to and potentially cut.

Furthermore, photographs were taken by a Resident of the external socket installed for the kebab trailers use
on the rear wall of J &R’s Newsagents where running water was shown running over the socket again
causing safety issues for others.

During the original hearing, Residents raised concerns regarding the trailer being left in position over night
due to a previous kebab trailer being burnt out in the car park as a total loss in the early hours one morning.

The applicant detailed at the original hearing to alleviate this risk/hazard, he would find a local farm to
move the vehicle off site after trading each night.

The above was also documented in the minutes from the original hearing on 21st August 2019.

I also understand that Liz Cox Licensing Officer confirmed in an email to a Resident that this is a condition
of the license.

I believe that the Sub Licensing Committee were swayed into granting a license for just three months as the
applicant had advised their actions to mitigate this risk.

However, the applicant did not abide by the conditions imposed on the license and did in fact leave the
kebab trailer in situ almost up to the expiry date of the license granted (21st November 2019).

Pdge 49


WLe_8
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 3


[ also feel that the applicant has not carried out or abided by what he stated at the original hearing. He has
finally moved the trailer after trading to a position just 15 metres across the road into an open public car
park which does not mitigate the original risk detailed above.

I find that the applicant has merely provided lip service.

In view of the above and in addition to numerous emails complaining sent to Thurrock Council, I would like
to request that this is brought back to the Sub Licensing Committee for them to review whether a further

license should be granted.

I would respectfully ask that I have the opportunity to speak and represent my concerned Residents at the
meeting.

Yours sincerely,

Councillor Churchman

Sent with BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry.com)

Pagé 50



Hall Crescent
Aveley
Essex

Essex

9% January 2020

FAO: Thurrock Council Licensing

LICENSE REVIEW KEBAB TRAILER IN THE CAR PARK SIDE OF 74A HIGH STREET AVELEY

I would like to object to a further license being granted for the Kebab trailer as detailed above.

I would like to object for the same reasons originally presented at the Sub Licensing Committee
meeting held on 21 August 2019 as detailed below, followed by additional reasons of objections.

I was elected as spokesperson on behalf of Residents at the above mentioned Sub Licensing
Committee with regards to this application for a 14ft Trailer detailed as “Muzzy’s Kebab” in the
information pack provided at the meeting.

Currently the car park is on License to Thurrock Council whilst the Aveley Hub is being built on the
old car park which was situated in the Aveley Recreation Ground. The old car park in the Aveley
Recreation ground was some 40 parking spaces.

The car park in question where the 14ft Trailer kebab takeaway would be situated is a total of 16
spaces, the car park is heavily used by residents/visitors who often struggle to park in one of the 16
spaces.

To site a 14ft Trailer kebah takeaway in this car park would be at a loss of some of the parking spaces
which would have an effect on the local shops and local economy. In fact, we are currently at a loss
of 24 spaces.

There is a history with regards to the car park in question and in particular with regards to a kebab
van being in situe. The previous kebab van had a fire whilst in situe in the car park and was
completely burnt out.

This caused fear and distress, smoke pollution to local residents and in particular to those living in
the sheltered housing complex named The New Maltings.

The New Maltings Sheltered Housing Complex borders the Car Park and residents living in this
complex are most affected by the constant smell that is omitted from such a fast food trailer and as |
understand their previous experience of having a kebab van operating from this car park, residents
could not have their windows open due to the odour omitted.

Page 51



Furthermore, the excessive noise, Anti-Social Behaviour from customers using the previous kebab
van prevented residents from having their windows open too. ASB also extended to individuals in
Aveley Recreation Ground climbing over the Rec boundary into the grounds of The New Maltings
Sheltered Housing Complex, trespassing and then climbing over the boundary fence into the car park
to use the kebab van.

There was hoise from vehicles visiting the previous kebab van, in and out of the entrance to the car
park which again borders The New Maltings Sheltered Housing Complex. This would be no different
if you were to grant a license. The residents would experience the same and with the hours advised
in the application being midday to midnight there would be some considerable disturbance to
resident’s sleep.

This 14ft Trailer kebab takeaway would also increase the litter in the surrounding area as the last
one did and of course ASB.

Recently a Kebab van was removed from the car park of The Crown and Anchor Public House which
is opposite the New Maltings Sheltered Housing Complex. Whilst this kebab van was trading,
Residents were often disturbed by excessive noise from people frequenting this kebab van, the
surrounding area was subjected to an increase in litter as a result.

Residents reported to me that the proprietors of this kebab van were witnessed using the adjacent
telephone box to urinate in. There were no facilities on this van separate from food preparation to
wash your hands.

There are no toilet facilities in the car park in question where this 14ft trailer kebab takeaway would
be sited nor do | believe the vehicle would have a separate facility for hand washing.

There are 6 food outlets, a Bakers shop and supermarket also selling food in the High Street, which is
already excessive for such a small area. One of the food outlets serves kebabs to the public and has
adequate ventilation so that smells are not problematic to Residents.

A 14ft Trailer Kebab takeaway in this car park would not have adequate ventilation to remove smells
and would be problematic to residents.

Finally, there is a car park which is due to be built in Aveley Rec just on the other side of the
boundary of the car park where the 14ft Trailer kebab takeaway would be sited. Cars contain fuel
and given that the previous kebab van had a fire and was completely burnt, a total loss, there would
be more risk of fire spreading and intensifying.

This kebab van does not provide any value to the Aveley area in fact it is quite the opposite.
In addition to the above,

e Thurrock Council have recently paid to extend the original license agreement to rent the
entire car park for parking for Residents and visitors to Aveley. This is where the kebab
trailer is sited. Every day the car park is used to its capacity and at times.

The extension currently expires 31% January 2020. However, there may be a request from
Thurrock Council to extend the license once more.

As detailed above the kebab van does take up more than one space and has been sited at
times over multiple spaces at a loss to our community.

Page 52



The operator of the kebab trailer has disregard for Health and Safety and is happy to put
others at risk. An electrical extension lead (internal quality) and not armoured core or
appropriately protected from the elements, is the power supply to the kebab trailer. The
electrical lead is running across the surface of the car park causing a hazard to pedestrians
using the car park. Furthermore, the extension lead has been seen to run under parked
vehicles and then into the kebab trailer when the trailer is unable to park close to the
boundary of the car park at the rear of J & R’s Newsagents. This has happened often as it is
a heavily used car park. A household extension is not a suitable source of power externally,
mixed with the risk of a trip hazard, weather i.e. rain, surface water (further detailed below)
and fuel from vehicles where sited underneath vehicles.

an external plug socket was installed on the rear wall of J & R’s Newsagent where the
extension lead was plugged into. This electrical plug socket had running water from a failing
overflow which was constantly dripping on the socket.

Breach of Planning Regulation, signs were erected on the dates of the car park advertising
the business without prior planning consent.

Increase in waste in the vicinity since operating. (Please see the attached). There is no
commercial waste agreement with Thurrock Council for this business.

It has been reported that there is an increase in surface water since trading where the water
is not draining away in the car park into the drain soakaway.

The original application detailed a photograph of a trailer with CCTV with a sign above the
trailer “Muzzy’s Kebab”. This sign was no illuminated. The trailer presented as part of the
application is not the trailer used for trading. There is an illuminated sign above the full
length of the trailer and no CCTV.

The original application details on page 10 that “Copies of electrical and gas safety records,
as applicable” the box is ticked indicating and an Electrical Equipment Test Report — Test
Results is submitted with the application. Clearly, the electrical report provided by the
applicant is for the kebab trailer detailed in the original application and not the actual kebab
trailer being used. The fact that the applicant has provided both a photograph of a different
trailer and associated electrical report i.e. of a different trailer, this is an act to deceive
Thurrock Council Licensing, the Sub Licensing Committee and Residents alike and | would say
is deemed as a fraudulent act.

It was raised at the Sub Licensing Committee meeting (the original hearing) on 21 August
2019, the concern, fire risk and potential hazard to Residents in the adjoining Sheltered
Housing Complex to the car park where the Kebab trailer is trading if the trailer was left in
situe overnight. The applicant stated at this meeting that he would remove the kebab trailer
every night and find a local farm to store the kebab trailer overnight. When the decision was
detailed from the Councillor Gary Collins the Chair of the Sub Licensing Committee, it was
detailed that the trailer would have to be removed each night as volunteered by the
applicant. From when the kebab trailer first arrived in the car park, there was no attempt
from the applicant to remove it. It was in situe for weeks. Finally, when the applicant
started to remove the Kebab trailer, this is to a position opposite the car park in fact in
another public car park just 20 meters across the road in the High Street adjacent to the
Crown and Anchor Public House. This car park is not secure at any time during the day or
night. Anyone can walk into the car park and is in fact opposite the front of the New
Maltings Sheltered Housing Complex. Therefore, this does not mitigate the risk of fire and
shows that the applicant has not done what he stated he would by finding a local farm to

Page 53



store the kebab trailer overnight. | further understand that a previous kebab van had to
vacate this car park when there was a change of ownership from Punch Taverns to Heineken
where Heineken do not permit such vehicles on their premises.

| find the applicant to be not trustworthy in fact his application alone demonstrates that he has been
dishonest, does not display any duty of care to Residents or even his own Customers trading in this
way.

i

Once again, | respectfully ask that a license is not granted.

Yours sincerely,

Page 54



d ‘aﬂﬂi:f e

5. —

o ST

Page 55



Page 56



Page 57



High Street
Aveley
Essex

9'" January 2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: KEBAB TRAILER IN THE CAR PARK SIDE AND REAR OF J & R NEWSAGENTS OBJECTION TO A
FURTHER LICENSE BEING PERMITTED.

I am writing to object to the further application for a license for the kebab trailer in the car park as
detailed above.

| originally wrote to Thurrock Council Licensing prior to the first hearing at the Sub Licensing
Committee meeting which was held on 21 August 2019.

I wish that my original objections in my letter which you received on 21% June 2019, are used as
objections to a further license being issued as they still stand.

In addition, I wish to raise the following objections:

e | understand that Thurrock Council are still renting the car park in it’s entirety from the
owner as parking for Residents and visitors to Aveley and not for the use of a mobile kebab
trailer.

e There has been a considerable issue with discarded rubbish in the car park and surrounding
area of rubbish which appears to be coming from the kebab trailer.

e There was an electrical cable running on the surface of the car park which also crosses the
path of my access to the rear of my shop. This was a trip hazard and also a risk being on the
surface which is subjected to weather conditions i.e. rain water. The cable was not
protected in anyway from possible puncture and was not an external type cable more a
internal domestic cable. A socket was installed as the power source on the outside of J & R
Newsagents where water was seen running constantly over the socket causing a danger and
a Health and Safety issue.

e Shortly after trading commenced, | noticed that surface rain water was not draining away as
it has in the past. There is a rain water drain in the car park which enters a soakaway. The
car park has recently been flooding to the extent that the water has been travelling as far as
the rear door to my shop and quite deep too. In all the years | have traded from my shop |
have never seen the water to be so problematic as it recently has been and it has been

covering a large proportion of the car park. | have concerns over what is causing the water
not to drain away as before.

Page 58



Also, the mix of water and electrical cables are an accident waiting to happen.

Therefore, as detailed above, | wish to object to a license being issued.

Yours sincerely,

The Village Florist

Page 59



The New Maltings
High Street
Aveley
Essex

9*" January 2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

LICENSE OBJECTION KEBAB TRAILER IN THE CAR PARK THE SIDE OF J & R NEWSAGENTS/NEW
MALTINGS SHELTERED HOUSING

Ilive in the sheltered housing complex The New Maltings which borders the car park where the
kebab trailer is situated.

When | heard that there was going to be a kebab trailer in the car park | complained to my Sheltered
Housing Officer as | had various concerns.

| wish to object to a further license being issued.

Although a license was granted at a meeting held on 21t August 2019, the kebab van has only
recently (a matter of weeks) been operating so | don’t feel we have enough information or
experience of all the issues this kebab trailer brings to the car park and how this will impact not just
on myself but other Residents living in The New Maltings Sheltered Housing Complex and other
Residents close by too.

The operators make no attempt to secure the car park i.e. close the gates once they stop trading.
They only close the gates once they are ready to remove the trailer to park across the road opposite
the New Maltings Sheltered Housing into another car park.

Also, to date | do note that since this kebab van has been operating, the car park is open late at night
and heavily used not only for the kebab trailer but also for the shops open later. This has generated

much more noise which I'm affected by.

There is an increase in rubbish in the car park since this kebab van has been operating.

Page 60



I do believe that the noise from people coming in and out of the car park and using the kebab trailer
will increase considerably in the Summer months and | will be unable to have my windows open in
the summer due to the smell coming from the kebab trailer.

Therefore | object to a further license being issued.

Yours Sincerely \

Page 61



The New Maltings
High Street
Aveley
Essex

9% January 2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

LICENSE OBJECTION KEBAB TRAILER IN THE CAR PARK THE SIDE OF J & R NEWSAGENTS/NEW
MALTINGS SHELTERED HOUSING.

| am writing to object to a further license being issued for the kebab trailer to trade in the car park at
the side of J & R Newsagent and The New Maltings Sheltered Housing Complex.

| attended the original hearing for a license which was heard at the Sub Licensing Committee
meeting held on 21° August 2019.

| previously submitted a letter of objection which was prior to the original meeting and | understand
Thurrock Council has this letter on file.

| wish for my original letter to be used as my objections, along with my objections detailed below.

o A copy of the original application and the all relating documents including a photograph of
the kebab trailer and it’s associated Electrical Equipment Test Report. However, the trailer
which has been trading in the car park, is not the trailer detailed in the original application.
Therefore, the applicant has also submitted an Electrical Equipment Test Report for a trailer
that is not being used to trade. As the kebab trailer is different to those submitted, and no
Electrical Equipment Test Report has been submitted for the trailer which is being used to
trade, is this license null and void? Leaving the applicant operating in fact without a license.
The difference between the two trailers | can only describe as the difference between a
house in Kew Gardens and a shed! The trailer submitted with the application has CCTV
cameras, there is a sign above the trailer which is not illuminated and looking at the details
submitted as part of the application the internal fixtures appear to be inline with a fast food
operation. However, the trailer which is being used to trade and not submitted as part of
the application, does not appear to be in the same condition as the trailer submitted. There
is no CCTV, there is a large sign above the trailer which is completely illuminated. This trailer
is the one that resembles a shed!

e | am concerned that the operator of the kebab trailer is not the applicant given that the
trailer is different from the original application, and that perhaps a “sub contract” kind of
agreement has been brokered between the original applicant/”Muzzy’s Kebab” and the
operator and trailer in situe.

Page 62



I note that since trading began which has only commenced recently and sometime after the
original hearing, there is a noticeable increase in waste in and around the car park
emanating from the kebab trailer. i

Thurrock Council have paid the owner of the car park to rent the car park for it’s designated
use i.e. car parking as there is an issue with the lack of parking spaces in our local area. This
did not include the use of some of the car park spaces to be used by a kebab trailer which is
positioned at times over multiple spaces and of course the vehicle/s of the kebab trailer
operator/s. Council tax payers money has been used to provide a facility for Residents and
visitors to be able to park which is impeded by the above.

From my property | do have direct view into the car park. | have witnessed operators from
the kebab trailer, pouring the contents of approx. 30 litre plastic containers down the drain
in the car park which is the rain water drain. | have noticed since this activity, the rain water
does not drain away as it used to. [t collects in pools of water laying on the car park surface.

The use of an electric cable not designed for how it is being used is the main supply of
electricity to the kebab trailer. This cable is running on the floor of the car park and when
the operator is unable to position the kebab trailer in the closest spaces to the far right
boundary of the car park, the kebab van is positioned at an angle in the next closet spaces.
The operator then runs the electric cable using the shortest route to the kebab trailer using
the floor of the car park and underneath parked cars which have fuel in them and not
forgetting that these vehicles will also drive over the electric cable. In wet weather the risk
of an incident with electricity, water and fuel is heightened. The cable is not protected from
the elements.

As detailed above, | attended the original hearing and I specifically heard the applicant say
that he would remove the trailer each night to a local farm. This was as a result of the
concerns and risk of fire given the past history of the previous kebab trailer in the same car
park being burnt out in the early hours. When the license was granted, it was also said that
the applicant would have to move the kebab trailer every night after ceasing trading at
10.30pm. However, when the kebab trailer originally arrived it stayed in it’s position in the
car park for weeks without being moved. Eventually when this was moved it moved to just a
few steps across the High Street opposite into a different public car park which is open 24
hours a day and not locked. The applicant has not mitigated the risk of fire.

Page 63



® Some evenings the kebab trailer is not moved until after 11.30pm which causes a
disturbance for myself and other Residents living in the The New Maltings Sheltered Housing
Complex. Also, the gates to the car park are not closed after trading ceases. Furthermore,
we have had an increase of vehicles frequenting the car park later in the evening where loud
excessive music from these vehicles. | have also witnessed users of the kebab trailer parked
up in their vehicles eating the food they have purchased with loud music expelling from their
vehicles for the duration of their stay. This can also be heard inside my property without my
windows open. This causes me further concern as we have yet to enter the Summer months
when | would expect to be able to open my windows and have reasonable enjoyment of my

property.

Therefore | confirm once again | wish to object to a further license being issued.

Yours Sincerely,

Page 64



The New Maltings
High Street
Aveley
Essex

9'" January 2020

Dear Sir/Madam

RE: OBJECTION TO A LICENSE FOR KEBAB TRAILER IN THE CAR PARK THE REAR OF J & R
NEWSAGENTS.

I'understand that Thurrock Council are looking at issuing a further license to the above mentioned

kebab trailer.
| write to object to a further license being issued.
I wish to object for the following reasons:

® Although the kebab trailer operates until 10.30 pm the applicant makes no attempt to

secure the gates to the car park until such time he is ready to remove the trailer. Vehicles
continue to use the car park until the gates are secured. My bedroom faces out onto the car
park and | am disturbed late at night due to this vehicle movement.

There is more rubbish in the car park due to people using the kebab trailer sitting and eating
in their cars and discarding the rubbish in the car park the wrappings from the food.

I am also disturbed from vehicles which visit the car park expelling loud music late in the
evening. The noise can be heard without windows being open on my property and | have
concerns that in the summer months this will become much worse.

I attended the Sub Licensing Committee meeting at Civic Offices on 215 August 2019. | also
submitted a previous letter of objection to Thurrock Council prior to this meeting. Nothing has
changed and | wish my original letter to stand now as reasons to object.

Yours Sincerely,

Page 65



The New Maltings
High Street
Aveley
Essex

9t January 2020

Dear Sir/Madam,

LICENSE OBJECTION KEBAB TRAILER IN THE CAR PARK THE SIDE OF J & R NEWSAGENTS/NEW
MALTINGS SHELTERED HOUSING.

I wish to advise that | would like to object to a fprther license being issued to the applicant for the
above mentioned kebab trailer.

| attended the Sub Committee Licensing Meeting held on 21 August 2019 and prior to this meeting |
submitted and objection.

Nothing has changed since my original letter and | wish my original letter which Thurrock Council
hold on file to form part of this objection.

In addition, attendees at this meeting were lead to believe that a license was issued from 21 August
2019 the date of the hearing at the meeting.

| have since been advised that in fact Thurrock Council did not issue a license to the applicant until
16" October 2019 and trading from the kebab trailer did not commence until weeks after this date.

I do believe that the kebab trailer has only been operating for six weeks.

Therefore, | do not feel that there has been a fare amount of time to make an assessment in support
of a license being permitted.

Since the kebab trailer has been operating, | have been disturbed by vehicles frequenting the car
park, particularly later in the evening. On one occasion the noise was quite excessive from a vehicle
with loud music to the point | opened my bathroom window which borders the car park and shouted
to be heard to turn down the music.

The gates to the car park are not secured until the kebab trailer is removed which means that more
vehicles are using the car park late at night which causes a noise nuisance.

There has also been an increase in rubbish in the car park since the kebab van has been trading.
There has always been a concern of fire i.e. the trailer being set alight just like the last kebab outlet
in the car park and at the original hearing, the applicant stated that he would remove the kebab

trailer every night and would find a farm locally to store. A member of the Committee confirmed
too that the trailer would have to be removed from the car park each night.

Page 66



However, when the kebab trailer did arrive in the car park, it was left overnight in the car park for
weeks. :

They now remove the trailer and drive it into the public car park opposite which is the side of the
Crown and Anchor pub an open public car park. This doesn’t take away the risk of fire and is
opposite our sheltered housing complex.

| confirm again | wish to object to a license being issued.

Yours sincerely,

Page 67



The Sycamores
Dacre Avenue
Aveley

9t January 2020

FAO: THURROCK COUNCIL LICENSING

Dear Sir/Madam,

RE: KEBAB TRAILER IN J & R’S NEWSAGENT’S CAR PARK OBJECTION TO A LICENSE BEING ISSUED

| previously wrote to Thurrock Council and | note that on a response from you, you have not advised
my correct surname. You have recorded my complaint from vhich should read

Once again | would like to advise you | wish to object to a further license being issued to the
applicant of the Kebab Trailer as detailed above.

| did originally object and attended the Sub License Committee meeting which was held on 21**
August 2019.

My original letter to you forms part of this objection as there is no change and you have a copy on
your records.

Furthermore, | wish to object that the kebab trailer is not the trailer detailed in the original
application, the one in use does not have CCTV as detailed in the application, there is an electrical
power supply coming from the building in the rear of the car park, the cable is not secure and is a
household electrical cable. This is very dangerous and in use in the wet weather.

| have noticed that there is an increase in rubbish in the surrounding area since trading commenced.
This trailer is taking up more than one parking space when in the car park, when we already do not

have enough parking in Aveley and | understand that Thurrock Council currently rent this car park
from its owner.

Page 68



How can this be correct, a car park being rented and the owner receiving additional funds for car
park spaces already rented.

l also feel that we already have an excess of food outlets in our very small High Street.

Yours Sincerely,

Page 69



This page is intentionally left blank



thurrock.gov.uk

Thurrock - An ambitious and collaborative community which is proud of its heritage
and excited by its diverse opportunities and future
APPENDIX 4

Licensing Sub-Committee

The meeting will be held at 7.00 pm on 21 August 2019

Council Chamber, Civic Offices, New Road, Grays, Essex, RM17 6SL.

Membership:

Councillors Gary Collins (Chair), Abbie Akinbohun and David Potter

Agenda

Open to Public and Press

Page
1. Apologies for Absence
2. Items of Urgent Business
To receive additional items that the Chair is of the opinion should be
considered as a matter of urgency, in accordance with Section 100B
(4) (b) of the Local Government Act 1972.
3. Declarations of Interests
4. New Application for a Street Trading Consent 5-58

Queries regarding this Agenda or notification of apologies:

Please contact Kenna Victoria Healey, Senior Democratic Services Officer by
sending an email to Direct. Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk

Agenda published on: 13 August 2019

Page 71


WLe_9
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 4


This page is intentionally left blank

Page 72



Information for members of the public and councillors

Access to Information and Meetings

Members of the public can attend all meetings of the council and its committees and
have the right to see the agenda, which will be published no later than 5 working days
before the meeting, and minutes once they are published.

Recording of meetings

This meeting may be recorded for transmission and publication on the Council's
website. At the start of the meeting the Chair will confirm if all or part of the meeting is
to be recorded.

Members of the public not wishing any speech or address to be recorded for
publication to the Internet should contact Democratic Services to discuss any
concerns.

If you have any queries regarding this, please contact Democratic Services at
Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk

Guidelines on filming, photography, recording and use of social media at
council and committee meetings

The council welcomes the filming, photography, recording and use of social media at
council and committee meetings as a means of reporting on its proceedings because
it helps to make the council more transparent and accountable to its local
communities.

If you wish to film or photograph the proceedings of a meeting and have any special
requirements or are intending to bring in large equipment please contact the
Communications Team at CommunicationsTeam@thurrock.gov.uk before the
meeting. The Chair of the meeting will then be consulted and their agreement sought
to any specific request made.

Where members of the public use a laptop, tablet device, smart phone or similar
devices to use social media, make recordings or take photographs these devices
must be set to ‘silent’ mode to avoid interrupting proceedings of the council or
committee.

The use of flash photography or additional lighting may be allowed provided it has
been discussed prior to the meeting and agreement reached to ensure that it will not
disrupt proceedings.

The Chair of the meeting may terminate or suspend filming, photography, recording
and use of social media if any of these activities, in their opinion, are disrupting
proceedings at the meeting.

Page I3


mailto:Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk
mailto:CommunicationsTeam@thurrock.gov.uk

Thurrock Council Wi-Fi

Wi-Fi is available throughout the Civic Offices. You can access Wi-Fi on your device
by simply turning on the Wi-Fi on your laptop, Smartphone or tablet.

e You should connect to TBC-CIVIC
e Enter the password Thurrock to connect to/join the Wi-Fi network.

e A Terms & Conditions page should appear and you have to accept these before
you can begin using Wi-Fi. Some devices require you to access your browser to
bring up the Terms & Conditions page, which you must accept.

The ICT department can offer support for council owned devices only.

Evacuation Procedures

In the case of an emergency, you should evacuate the building using the nearest
available exit and congregate at the assembly point at Kings Walk.

How to view this agenda on a tablet device

. You can view the agenda on your iPad, Android Device or Blackberry
w Playbook with the free modern.gov app.

Members of the Council should ensure that their device is sufficiently charged,
although a limited number of charging points will be available in Members Services.

To view any “exempt” information that may be included on the agenda for this
meeting, Councillors should:

e Access the modern.gov app
e Enter your username and password

PRgger2


https://itunes.apple.com/gb/app/mod.gov/id508417355?mt=8
https://play.google.com/store/apps/details?id=uk.co.moderngov.modgov&hl=en
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB
http://appworld.blackberry.com/webstore/content/26429152/?lang=en&countrycode=GB

DECLARING INTERESTS FLOWCHART - QUESTIONS TO ASK YOURSELF

Breaching those parts identified as a pecuniary interest is potentially a criminal offence

Helpful Reminders for Members

e Is your register of interests up to date?
o In particular have you declared to the Monitoring Officer all disclosable pecuniary interests?
e Have you checked the register to ensure that they have been recorded correctly?

When should you declare an interest at a meeting?

¢ What matters are being discussed at the meeting? (including Council, Cabinet,
Committees, Subs, Joint Committees and Joint Subs); or

e If you are a Cabinet Member making decisions other than in Cabinet what matter is
before you for single member decision?

Does the business to be transacted at the meeting
. relate to; or
o likely to affect
any of your registered interests and in particular any of your Disclosable Pecuniary Interests?

Disclosable Pecuniary Interests shall include your interests or those of:

. your spouse or civil partner’s
e  aperson you are living with as husband/ wife
e aperson you are living with as if you were civil partners

where you are aware that this other person has the interest.

A detailed description of a disclosable pecuniary interest is included in the Members Code of Conduct at Chapter 7 of H
: the Constitution. Please seek advice from the Monitoring Officer about disclosable pecuniary interests.

What is a Non-Pecuniary interest? — this is an interest which is not pecuniary (as defined) but is nonetheless so :
: significant that a member of the public with knowledge of the relevant facts, would reasonably regard to be so significant
that it would materially impact upon your judgement of the public interest. H

If the interest is not already in the register you must
(unless the interest has been agreed by the Monitoring
Officer to be sensitive) disclose the existence and nature

Declare the nature and extent of your interest including enough
detail to allow a member of the public to understand its nature

If the Interest is not entered in the register and is not the subject of a :
¢ pending notification you must within 28 days notify the Monitoring Officer : You may participate and vote in the usual
: of the interest for inclusion in the register way but you should seek advice on
Beeeeeoseneoseerssentenseessosersosesssssssessssssosesssseersssetesssessosessoseerssstesssersosertossrsssstessstrsasertes B Predetermination and Bias from the

........................................................ Monitoring officer_

Unless you have received dispensation upon previous
application from the Monitoring Officer, you must:

- Not participate or participate further in any discussion of
the matter at a meeting;

- Not participate in any vote or further vote taken at the
meeting; and

- leave the room while the item is being considered/voted
upon

If you are a Cabinet Member you may make arrangements for
the matter to be dealt with by a third person but take no further
steps




thurrock.gov.uk

Our Vision and Priorities for Thurrock

An ambitious and collaborative community which is proud of its heritage and excited by
its diverse opportunities and future.

1. People — a borough where people of all ages are proud to work and play, live and
stay

e High quality, consistent and accessible public services which are right first time

e Build on our partnerships with statutory, community, voluntary and faith groups
to work together to improve health and wellbeing

e Communities are empowered to make choices and be safer and stronger
together

2. Place — a heritage-rich borough which is ambitious for its future
e Roads, houses and public spaces that connect people and places
e Clean environments that everyone has reason to take pride in

e Fewer public buildings with better services

3. Prosperity — a borough which enables everyone to achieve their aspirations

e Attractive opportunities for businesses and investors to enhance the local
economy

e Vocational and academic education, skills and job opportunities for all

e Commercial, entrepreneurial and connected public services

PBggeré



Agenda Item 4

21 August 2019 ITEM: 4

Licensing Sub-Committee

New Application for a Street Trading Consent

Wards and communities affected: Key Decision:
All Non-key

Report of: Elizabeth Cox, Licensing Officer

Accountable Head of Service: Leigh Nicholson, Interim Assistant Director
Planning, Transport and Public Protection

Accountable Director: Andrew Millard, Interim Corporate Director of Place

This report is public

Executive Summary

Mr Mehmet Ceylan has applied for a new Street Trading Consent. A number of local
residents have objected to the application therefore the matter is being referred to
committee for determination.

1. Recommendations:
11  The Sub-Committee agrees:

(@) To refuse the application; or
(b) To grant the application; or

(c) To grant the application attaching any additional conditions
necessary.

2. Introduction and Background:

2.1 Mehmet Ceylan of Flat C 37 Navarino Road, Hackney, E8 1AD submitted an
application for a new Street Trading Consent on 12t June 2019. A copy of this
application and supporting documents is attached at Appendix 1.

2.2  The application is for a mobile unit to sell hot and cold food and drinks
Monday — Sunday 12:00 — 23:00, and located in a car park adjacent to 74a
High Street, Aveley, RM15 4BX. A location map is attached at Appendix 2.

2.3 During the consultation period 18 representations were received from 15 local
residents. These mainly relate to possible nuisance issues from noise, odours
and litter as well as anti-social behaviour. Copies of these letters are attached
at Appendix 3.

Page 37



2.4

2.5

3.1

3.2

6.1

No representations were received from any other consultees, which included
environmental health’s noise and pollution team; and Essex Police.

The Council’s Street Trading Policy and standard conditions are attached as
Appendix 4. The policy provides under the Prevention of public nuisance
section that consideration will be given to measures taken to reduce the risk of
nuisance from noise, refuse, vermin, fumes and odours. The policy also
provides under the Prevention of crime and disorder section that the proposed
activity should not present a risk to public order. This is likely to be more of an
issue in respect of applicants wishing to trade at later hours

Issues, Options and Analysis of Options:

Under Schedule 4, Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982,
the council may grant a consent if they think fit, and may attach such
conditions to it as they consider reasonably necessary. This can include
conditions to prevent obstruction of the street or danger to persons using it; or
nuisance or annoyance (whether to persons using the street or otherwise).

The Sub-Committee must therefore decide whether the Street Trading
Consent should be granted or refused, and if granted if any additional
conditions need to be added to address the concerns raised in the
representations.

Reasons for Recommendation:
These are the options available to the Sub-Committee.

Consultation (including Overview and Scrutiny, if applicable)

This application has been consulted on with the following: Essex Police,
Essex Fire and Rescue Service, Highways England, ward councillors, our
highways team, our food safety team and by placing a public notice at the
location.

Impact on corporate policies, priorities, performance and community
impact

Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 places a duty on local
authorities to do all that it can to prevent —

(@) Crime and disorder in its area (including anti-social behaviour
and other behaviour adversely affecting the local community),
and,;

(b)  The misuse of drugs, alcohol and other substances in its areas.

In considering this application in relation to these duties the authority should
have due regard to Section 61(1) (b) Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1976, Thurrock Council’s guidelines on previous convictions
or cautions and any submissions made by the applicant.

PBgger8



7.1

7.2

7.3

7.4

8.

Implications
Financial

Implications verified by: Rosie Hurst
Senior Management Accountant

There are no financial implications associated with the report.

Legal
Implications verified by: Simon Scrowther
Senior Litigation Barrister
1. Thurrock Council, as a Licensing Authority, has the legal discretion to

determine matters of this nature.

2. Under Schedule 4, Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982, the council may grant a consent if they think fit, and may attach
such conditions to it as they consider reasonably necessary.

3. Thurrock Council as a Licensing Authority has a set of conditions which,
in addition to the Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982, as amended, regulates Street Trading Consents.

4. There is no right of appeal against this decision.

Diversity and Equality

Implications verified by: Roxanne Scanlan
Community Engagement and Project
Monitoring Officer

The Licensing Sub-Committee is of a quasi-judicial nature and whilst the
Licensing Committee should ensure equality of treatment for all groups in the
granting of licences, due regard should be given to its responsibility to
promote the objectives of the licensing regime and its duties under Section 17
of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998. This includes full consideration of the
need to prevent crime and disorder and the prevention of public nuisance.
Where it finds that the need to comply with those duties is reasonably inferred,
it must determine the application appropriate.

Other implications (where significant) — i.e. Section 17, Risk Assessment,
Health Impact Assessment, Sustainability, IT, Environmental

The implications of Section 17 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 have been
considered and can be found in 6.1 above.

Background papers used in preparing the report:

e Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982

Page 79



9. Appendices to the report:

Appendix 1 - Copy of application & supporting documents
Appendix 2 — Location map

Appendix 3 — Representations from 15 local residents
Appendix 4 — Street Trading Policy

Report Author: Elizabeth Cox
Licensing Officer

PBgge38



A |ooAw [sTessT
Thurrock Council |

Application for street trading consent

How we will use your information

We will use the information you supply to provide an appropriate, timely and effective service. We
may share the personal information between our services and partner organisations, such as the
police and other government bodies. We will do so when it is of benefit to individuals or for the
purpose of preventing and detecting fraud. Read our privacy notice at thurrock.gov.uk/privacy.

Application details

Type of application [ANew []Renewal

Applicant's full name MeHAMET - ceUl AN

Applicant's permanent PLANT =} NAUARA Jo o ANQ

address HACeNEU_ JoNDeN)  ER L AD
Phons murmber OACAOELEIL Home 02eR 36U S
Email address HOWNT {3 & MALL. Com

Trading details

Site address for trading - For renewals, this must be the eX|st|ng site address:
, -~ INerT 7o —rHe O QR .
% B CHGH sTREET T AWE LEY(
’ '>f>l\1H~(;C1(Lﬂ(\)\’ 99/\ (L Lth/(

During which hours do you |Monday -,ilec»‘ ) ZJ4 e 7 Tuesday - ‘24,3 S z‘é’U_’_ S
i 2 . —
mtend to_trade od each day_- Wednesday (aes. 214 e ThurSday 1 92 0% |
1 Frlday ) {!/,C’ < LL\ oo ] : - - : |-
S_'a’turday T 2»2? . LL, &HO Sunday )—( WO " ' TN Qﬁi - .

Articles to be sold - ]

HOT 0D Corb Eead / NS

‘Vehicle details ) | o - e

{Makeandmodel - - :. | p7 - ’i‘b\‘(_c . e - =
VRegis'tiatio'n number . - —\w 5 Ao s E - iy :

7' 7 W|Il the vehlcle be moved between tradmg perlods‘? i o IZ/Yes El No <




‘Enclosed with this application

_:The following must be enclosed with this application — please confirm each item is enclosed: -

| Photograph of the applicant CH™
Photograph of the vehicle Egl
Site location plan, for Category A traders only — see guidance notes Pgl
‘Consent from the land owner Iﬂ//_
Copy of the vehicle's current MOT certificate | IE//
Coples of electrical and gas safety records, as appllcable 7 i El//
Public liability insurance =, .7 . uf?ol::g V,k,—g\: ;f o oL see guidance notes | [
Correct fee, if paying by cheque 7 s 1 Capl —see guidance notes | [ ]|

}3 (‘~) \./'\
v )

N

b«
(

Guidance notes can be found at thurrock.gov.uk/street-trading-consent.

Incomplete applications will be retu'rned andinot'prOcessed.

Street trading consents are not transferable and they cannot be sold or sublet. The hours of
trading, location of trading and the products sold cannot be changed during the course of the
consent. Consent is only valid for the applicant and vehicle specified in the application.

The applricant for consent must also be the food-business operator.

“Declaration - ]

i agree to-comply with the 'Conditions for Street Tradlng Consents* lncluded w1th|n the 'Street
Tradlng PoI|cy publlshed at thurrock qov uk/street-tradlnq consent - -

- have enclosed all requrred photographs and documents as indicated above o

2l agree that |f | change vehicle-during the course of thls consent I will notlfy the Thurrock Councrl s

Llcensmg team and apply to transfer the consent to my new vehicle. -~ - -

" uriderstand that if I do'not comply W|th the terms and condltrons of any consent rssued the
consent may be revoked or not renewed. - i T

vl understand that if any of the above factors change my street tradlng consent W|II be revoked

|mmed|ately and | may be prosecuted for trading wrthouta valid consent T

k Apphcant's s'rgnat_ure

@\ C)Q*’Vi@c’\

Form to be returned to

T S MEhMET CLYC AN ; _
Date:  lganiNe oo® = o

Llcensmg team Thurrock£ouncﬂ C|V|c Offlces, New Road Grays,~RM17 SSL



0!
d
]
)
i
]
1

[l o [ (=S -2 f = § =)

This is to certify that
M3 AMET CEYLAN

has successtully completed 25 hours of
“"’"guided iearning and has been awarded the

INTERMEDIATE LEVEL 3 |
CERTIFICATE IN FOOD SAFETY

ISSUED on 22 MARCH 2017

1ssUENo.Fsy 2012345

T

Dr Umit Avci (MD)
Training Director
Eurosafety International Ltd

tel + 44 (0) 20 8460 0606
mob + 44 (0) 7786 308409
Www.eurosafetyinternational.co.uk




Ry

Aveley Post Ofﬁce /
&S Tl : 4Q

g hPS T Su
Aveley s \ ._’ H’Qh (St
' Crown & Anchor e
Public.House /&

\.§

"~ WilliamH
P~

——

-




IMG-20190513-WA0005.jpg

5/31/2019

4 of 4

(118

7 mewidg

ampubrs |

d oo

d Eho

& EL0

d ap

AT R S I

i
LTI L TR
I3 ey { APNOL

d Dogs<

FRO

d BEE

CRa

[EC R R R R T R T e 1Y R LU O s TR TR Sy Tt

dELD

AN

DRHEITIIN AR 00 GONE W1 QU bkl o 1y

Frimbaatling

d QNI o 0N
THLISHOL - R
e
duryeg by ¢ dumey
d  DEEww o EDMN
THISHON - rUg
)
e ORI L (7 G A ey
d DELT UM @ 0N
TILISHOL - [
. N
iy, dhtn e pe ay,
d oTHWw d 10X
THLLGIOL [
L doney
| Busy myaag ( elptg AR

e ST S L Ty R 7

LT LY o

phuNeay | qRelans | Redgng | uonejosy |

(Eowe)

o
RpREY

158

puog
ey

3ESNS
2501) uoNOqWIRY 4T
TRWHIA 1Dy

thel

iy aep uondiasag
{RNSIA - 35010 | did | sty

v wtwhed ok

TUXPR, o At g 04 D)

MOPUIMS S209AI0E Butienl,

Q¥d LVd

SLIINS3yY 1531 - ._.mon_mx ._.mm._. ._.Zm_zn__:ou LAl INENE!

POPOSS TN 6&

om ﬁﬁzﬁeg |

Page &8

17

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/#inbox?projector=1



4

Driver & Vehicle

aistration number & Country of registration Standards
Q GB Agency
+ Mileage Mileage history
203,547 miles 190,073 miles  02.12.2017
Ere - 180,184 miles  03.12.2016

155,251 miles  02.10.2015

if necessary (advisories)
s limited damping effect Nearside Front [5.3.2 (b)]



To who it may concern.

|, Mr Jay Patel, the land owner of 74 High Street Aveley South Ockendon
RM15 4BX give permission to Mr Ceylan to trade in our car park behind
our building and run his business, | have given my consent and | write

to inform you of this.
If you would like any more information please contact me.

Yours sincerely,

Jay Patel
01708865148

Page &%



wiHLUn LUpY Ut Scale 1:1250

title pl
- ate p an Administrative area Thurrock
rown Copyrig! toduced by and Regisry. Reproguction in whola or in parlis prohibiled without the prior writien parmission of Ur hance Survey. Licence Number U0025376. .
-y \
I =~ " 2
LD / T
i
by
—1
— —,
"7 T T GaestErctos | —*::
—
S = i Y
B . y
sl -- 'y
1y
I
‘\

This official copy is incomplete without the preceding notes page.

Page &8




IMG-20190513-WA0011.jpg

5/31/2019

KEBAB

prm————————

v

Page 89

1

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/#inbox?projector=1



5/31/2019

16:

https://mail.google.com/mail/u/O/#inbox?projector=1

Screenshot_20190513-161552_Facebook.jpg

%l 92% N

Page %6

LAl



Page 29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 92



1W0Z 6L020 eiep depy
2|6c00)

9 20U Y Adjony

o
&
£
S
”~
o
SIWayd M I
D aoueIUB YyoInyYH @ sieQ 1ebie )
Ud swyo 0 Aw JOUD X553 §9BYIIN 1S 2
3SNOH [ANd uu| S
suon O diys pio sl & oy,
S PO 2y § Ve, -
)
N
o () X
£ 9400 JaYD JRISEN ABjRAY
m 0 , UBIDUI 49(BA JO B1SEL 2010 1504 Aajen %
g 301D PIO BYL ~ 0 % fiovpeg Emccmz@ WO 150d RapRay G
3 ®
8 o
s Y6y
>w , s sy, doys Bumag i+ weim
9 @ B o wnio4 Auunwwoy
BuoT Buipy fopeay 'do-09 3SNOH 21qNg o s 4s, abeyiip Kejeny
JOYIUY B UMOID 8 H 9
[ %\1
> Q
& Keme-axel asauiyd S gy,
{l ‘uspie9 AddepH
is Y6y
aaua) Alwe4 sbury sy
e WROS0 fem waosey
Jnv o
8
d
sdejy 3jbc00)

)

s,



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 94



Hoy S®K2ET

Avsley
< ==cx RIS 48x

21 JUN 2013

. —ffj}%ﬁii&j@\

Ve Mpladion @) Streok TTradun

AT e Hegy seesT

AVeLe, -
§5‘Z€,>¢. (S 46x 12.00- 23.00

| am wr: lo ob\ck k
S} \cale
e wrikng be abyck & ghalon of
“tecens
\N\u ’l% A Closo CPDXLM\.»CH B "\\A_"j zb()su\egs
occs onts l\ouswj \er.e,tdQuLS
Mess
™ loesens Socur ‘@)w 'C\)OSLU\QSS W ol
s adjacenk, mev\xSx\\ &edm s Car
paic wWill be open onfi|] 2200 LWSFead
MoSlly 1800, oumd as theve = e Huoren cale
DelWean wy plonrices omnd o padic & Dbacks
&L busme=zses Tas Wl e a oA,
TS cow danc INOS chogod (& o ConS
e, bu \eeerly opnd Ay 1furbished
coumc Jo Mae —=pa asvetaklo
Tl WO S WG Cone L hesiedt 1o 8rouna,$29
ollowwg Jh L Ladion fo Fo fSrwald e wll
e Awoy \adugoble Spaces, wineh will afect
Shops _;5‘4[ Sheots, niwda b already
3 owA LA arl —
Nso Aa=t WOnae wﬁcfﬁ;ﬁc p\;‘;ﬁafw eoc!
b e plemISes gl inge= sek Ro AWICE

Crdanspiurng Sufloondvs) Prem ‘
v ie Suncevly . [

'



New Maltings

High Street
Aveley
Essex RM15 4BY
Licences Dept
Thurrock Council 20 June 2019
CivicOffices
New Road
Grays

Dear Sir/Madam

AW N =

Applicationfortrading consenttotrade at Car Park nextto 74a High Street Aveley

I strongly object to the granting of thislicence forthe following reasons.

: My Sheltered Housing flat overlooks this car park.

: Noise and smell until late at night which will mean I have to keep my windows shut all year.

: Noisefromvehicles accessing the car park 24 hours a day instead of the limited time now.

: We already have noise and anti-social behaviour problems with the Pub opposite the car park

and this application will make matters worse.

: Thelitter that will be created and does Aveley need anotherFast Food outlet with the current

concerns with obesity.

: The Kebab Kiosk will take up valuable parking that was made worse in Aveleyby Thurrock Council

allowing the AveleyForum to build on the previous car park in the recreational grounds. This lack
of parking creates problems in the New Maltings with members of the publiclooking for
somewhere to park.

| could add even more worries to this list that this licence will create forme and otherlocal
residents.

Yours

= S Eew i

Tel:

Page 28



DEAR THURROCK COUNCIL

I/WE WISH TO REGISTER AN OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED “STREET
TRADING CONSENT” WHICH HAS BEEN ERECTED IN THE LOCATION
OF THE CAR PARK NEXT TO 74A HIGH STREET, AVELEY.

|/WE FEEL THAT THE BELOW POINTS ARE RELEVANT AND SUPPORT
OUR OBJECTIONS TO THIS PROPOSAL. THE NEW MALTINGS
SHELTERED HOUSING COMPLEX IS DIRECTLY NEXT TO THIS CAR PARK
AND I/WE FEEL THAT IT WILL DIRECTLY AFFECT OUR ENVIRONMENT
AND PEACE AND QUIET.

ALSO I/WE OBJECT TO POSSIBLE:

® ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR DURING AND AFTER TRADING HOURS

® NOISE NUISANCE

® SMELL FROM ANY VENDOR SELLING FOOD

® PARKING ISSUES WHICH MAY MEAN THAT OUR CAR PARK IS
USED BY CUSTOMERS WHO WISH TO USE THIS VENDOR

® HISTORICAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUES-THE LAST VENDOR’S
VAN WAS SUBJECT TO ARSON

SIGNED:
pate: 2| 6[1]
ADDRESS: NEW MACTINGS Higr ST/Z,E,E;T/

Avetet!  AMiS LB

COMMENTS: 1\ ASDS o -Tve LETTEN.  ( SeaT
ON Tue 70T« JuneE 2019

Page 93



2 1 JUN 289 AvaLey
Eassx IS 48y

,f‘,\ HigH Sesst

e APALIeaTon Toe Sressr T2ADING
AT ., Hieq SsTesseT

Avers
Rm IS 48X

IAM wmﬁb obJo_ct 4o -&W\lcqhon o& the above

Rensons.
(M Wil he v cloge ploxeuwdy o fooep hans?.

C - D

2 Backs onl homes occu{:(acl -‘57"
=ldey

& WNess,

@ Tds leasens SQQ,LL(LI,L_( © o homes
a- busunesscs u the \J&CLV\C[L.( as
Cav Pk will NS o Spon uudd 23.c0
wmstad of qa}a_s closed + lockall at
Na&‘j (B cO

TThs car vk was closach Qa oo considlerdlio
aemoonkt @,@Me AQua Jo s {DC*JF;
Solv) LQCQ";IB MOFer\ed O:@E_r ﬁ»«ﬁ
Léd’lu'btékad d)x{ COuM{bMMZ Ca
(xun(.wj oy eoladote. LIn e wesk :b_e»,«q
ConsyfrucTee) \eCjocon Gowd,
—Ths e-rackit.\u( yatll MdUCQ,QDa_YM
Spaces v Tha car doanc CthldQJO.\bLU‘l
s fhe vllage neads, o yeop Ake
.9«,@_5 LW A Y\tﬁh S &7

@ Aso last Paguggiue Car ponc Jrad
Sleektvadune, L& Was bk alghd fhwwree
endaucasine Siulntd tno chemtorls 1



New Maltings

High Street
Aveley
Essex RM15 4BY
Licences Dept
Thurrock Council 20% June 2019
Civic Offices
New Road
Grays

Dear Sir/Madam
Application for trading consent to trade at Car Park next to 74a High Street Aveley
| strongly object to the granting of this licence for the following reasons.

1: My Sheltered Housing flat overlooks this car park.
2: Noise and smell until late at night which will mean | have to keep my windows shut all

year.
3: Noise from vehicles accessing the car park 24 hours a day instead of the limited time now.
4: We already have noise and anti-social behaviour problems with the Pub opposite the car
park

and this application will make matters worse.
5: The litter that will be created and does Aveley need another Fast Food outlet with the
current

concerns with obesity.
6: The Kebab Kiosk will take up valuable parking that was made worse in Aveley by Thurrock

Council
allowing the Aveley Forum to build on the previous car park in the recreational grounds.

This lack
of parking creates problems in the New Maltings with members of the public looking for

somewhere to park.

Yours

Tel:

Page 929



DEAR THURROCK COUNCIL

I/WE WISH TO REGISTER AN OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED “STREET
TRADING CONSENT” WHICH HAS BEEN ERECTED IN THE LOCATION
OF THE CAR PARK NEXT TO 74A HIGH STREET, AVELEY.

I/WE FEEL THAT THE BELOW POINTS ARE RELEVANT AND SUPPORT
OUR OBJECTIONS TO THIS PROPOSAL. THE NEW MALTINGS
SHELTERED HOUSING COMPLEX IS DIRECTLY NEXT TO THIS CAR PARK
AND I/WE FEEL THAT IT WILL DIRECTLY AFFECT OUR ENVIRONMENT
AND PEACE AND QUIET.

ALSO I/WE OBJECT TO POSSIBLE:

ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR DURING AND AFTER TRADING HOURS
NOISE NUISANCE

SMELL FROM ANY VENDOR SELLING FOOD

PARKING ISSUES WHICH MAY MEAN THAT OUR CAR PARK IS
USED BY CUSTOMERS WHO WISH TO USE THIS VENDOR
HISTORICAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUES-THE LAST VENDOR'S
VAN WAS SUBJECT TO ARSON

SIGNED: o

DATE: A& - )~/

ADDRESS: |
COMMENTS:

Mere "Rurr s

PRggel 6



2% jbe Lo sd/ 11 ; r=F
FTT T res— ~ High Street
ekt Pa——

Essex
RM154BX
Email-

Regarding the notice of a kebab Van being put up on 74 High Street

Dear Sir/Madam,

Have reading the notice which is being put up on 74 High street, | reject the
idea of the kebab being put up due to several reasons. One is although they
say the gates will be shut at 11p.m, it will never happen on the weekends due
to the pub which is opposite the premises and people will still come after 11
due to the pub shutting late. Second reason is that due to the anti social
behaviour of some people it will be a disturbance to us and the neighbours
who won'’t be able to have a quite sleep at night. The third reason is that there
will be a huge amount of litter around the premises. There’s enough of take
away outlets round this area like the

e (Cafe

e Mr. Pizza

e The Chinese Restaurant

e Fish and Chip shop which does kebabs too
e Indian Restaurant

e Chinese Takeaway Outlet

Therefore | strongly object having this kebab being put up, already having six
food outlets with a range of different types of food is more than enough
around this corner.

Sincerely,

Page 201



s : gz o : S 7Rl
. = A ; r 1Jialy BT
Py E{)‘;EJ\\QDGL\/ P:QGL:;’— l"'é L_Ok‘-n Lo ! !

zo cenn Reney His o~V .

r @0 G N e STREET
S Avaey
eV T R S SouTi+ ook Do N

, _ \
] dV Ue o Poi s LiETTa o~ o oul ST =S3iEX R M lth-(\S/

NO AN Do

Se,
Re  Yooloo noTicE on ~ue GO o call Fokk

neoxT —To Ik cal PRk o PP Sue? @n7 Tl SPel3,

f’/&ﬁ NS A HN Ve Fo 6 ") at IS “Ze B A K&@ /l'ﬁk;l_-i_

Awrl FACGT) 2@ —as N e » vEtl sTRonve OB SECTian .
16 ienTsS, Wwilcd.

1. - NL—7Tine-%
Ne Do oTHkhs Wie kive I~ e NVaEw IR

¢ A SHeTelley  Hoosdin e CoiMfiex, ~pE ADouz <ol Pk corel

0 sn®> HooSche cortfrex  Sae o MAT AS Psrhe wies A

v 7o M '7
'V/]I\j - < 3 NS
eplovon <V R 03 Hent DERL (wmu e P on e O & i@%;

T Mo WD vebd ran T 1N s gy STRast V& Voo (b lcisn Sin G
> £ W

IS AT (90;\,--( e roowr Wi £ il/)\/&n/ h(/'/{[,?’ ﬂ“/)’\-’ EM&UG‘”‘!‘ F;Z’:D Ov (I—L:’TS
sl

CArFE .

CHINESE RESTA CAPp~T Wi A Dk Bum] Selvics
Z 1N Duan Restavkor <C Tl A <ibkE Pl Sclvice

! \ e f)“;p(;‘u:/ls l';(_.'T !3"\;7 KG%/{‘BS

b =sid Zczmﬂsz,w?'{)uc nlas Nwnf DEKES - f—_—F

’j/ A climiEsd “TAKE {va,)v/ @/u‘_}_/

() A PITZA NS Aol r—zo/izf/./f,q/\ag AwAY

,41.{ G STz 1S Ao [15 Ya£ds (Serdd C> 34‘,‘)&(@ A oLl
Abauz ORE voidb i ~Ths 173 105 So fo con Ss 4 HOlE R

St Bllene R TeeTion . 05 of <5 DAl A AR weiTive G4

Plenve <ciw, IR *”Ll((altci\(/(l;io ReSPred o= Nbovs wdEr | MADS

Pons cpae  To Szr U2 d Qoo st To2or®R{ IV icenSiING. ﬁ%”
Rer 14]1ne8bc1s7ar. pu SBORGER 50 Fn G movdives wioes
) e

L T P TIE L\CABnG L &= TN s L =



o S TALET

3et?

P>t

140

offes

| /é Ngws LTI e

i

5Lk

Appred [ BB AT e

@Efﬂ“”gmﬂ

ol PR
\ L'-’:'h ,QLI':/
S Q—JL:_(L i
paw PosTre” \ i ;
& —_— _,-—\_..}

il !
Page 303 G

% | ol e u/\/



P ;i aNnG

- M
g0 3F3 B
A == =

PBggel 02



DEAR THURROCK COUNCIL

|AME WISH TO REGISTER AN OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED “STREET
TRADING CONSENT” WHICH HAS BEEN ERECTED IN THE LOCATION
OF THE CAR PARK NEXT TO 74A HIGH STREET, AVELEY.

|/WE FEEL THAT THE BELOW POINTS ARE RELEVANT AND SUPPORT
OUR OBJECTIONS TO THIS PROPOSAL. THE NEW MALTINGS
SHELTERED HOUSING COMPLEX IS DIRECTLY NEXT TO THIS CAR PARK
AND I/WE FEEL THAT IT WILL DIRECTLY AFFECT OUR ENVIRONMENT
AND PEACE AND QUIET.

ALSO I/WE OBJECT TO POSSIBLE:

® ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR DURING AND AFTER TRADING HOURS

* NOISE NUISANCE

® SMELL FROM ANY VENDOR SELLING FOOD

* PARKING ISSUES WHICH MAY MEAN THAT OUR CAR PARK IS
USED BY CUSTOMERS WHO WISH TO USE THIS VENDOR

 HISTORICAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUES-THE LAST VENDOR'’S
VAN WAS SUBJECT TO ARSON

SIGNED: — I
DATE: 114
ADDRESS: NEW HALTIvES
s 877 &7
neELieY
COMMENTS:
P. 17 o.

A < hHnv We “TOpT rme
AmODSecTion pPPEAR AT “Tng CleenSinG  MuETive

I VoleEr ol o5 SeTtian)

Awartline A R@P‘y AN oo
Page 365



Hlen 370&?

s ‘/ou cnnv SaF W ﬂ/f i e SAvE ENetaa?

o cotiErts  in AU

| Pos iz cuu&m‘ Lf.

S Ans

ik . Z
\l/' cAFrE
“\1 - criniss Rolna RosE vt
[/\
":g _awe Awnd SRV
JT \ e SR T NLY Rutauton T WiBA
i B : e
‘é\\‘g N Jine pwnd SAvies.
& 8
"“; - 3 4, KIS eue fazbAd ek
| i W)
5. cpwse <inas o]
3‘4 b Pran s N B
§ |
e oSy Awo PSS
-
: Jd .
i L
O . %P i"ousé..
= } =
0 - ?
) 2
: 3
\Z
Q L
L 3 ¥ %
2 % .
2 y < ¢
) L
2 T ¢
J
2
2 f
2
|
9

PRggelé



DEAR THURROCK COUNCIL
(e kmbibtrolus Ao, VDol

| AAE WISH TO REGISTER AN OBJECTION TO THE PROPOS‘ED “STREET
TRADING CONSENT” WHICH HAS BEEN ERECTED IN THE LOCATION
OF THE CAR PARK NEXT TO 74A HIGH STREET, AVELEY.

——— =
I/W€FEEL THAT THE BELOW POINTS ARE RELEVANT AND SUPPORT
OUR OBJECTIONS TO THIS PROPOSAL. THE NEW MALTINGS
SHELTERED HOUSING COMPLEX IS DIRECTLY NEXT TO THIS CAR PARK
AND I/WE FEEL THAT IT WILL DIRECTLY AFFECT OUR ENVIRONMENT

AND PEACE AND QUIET.
ALSO I/V/E OBJECT TO POSSIBLE:

e ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR DURING AND AFTER TRADING HOURS

e NOISE NUISANCE

e SMELL FROM ANY VENDOR SELLING FOOD

e PARKING ISSUES WHICH MAY MEAN THAT OUR CAR PARK IS
USED BY CUSTOMERS WHO WISH TO USE THIS VENDOR

e HISTORICAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUES-THE LAST VENDOR’S
VAN WAS SUBJECT TO ARSON _
e wkwv\%Q,iubum o pr P
Yo uwﬂvnﬂ he docatsod behiid e feues O
TTwA 6“‘%/(“ %‘f’

SIGNED:
DATE: 29 ety Jol9
ADDRESS e Sycewnes
L-L/u“c//A’U-C
gy Sias Rirs w
COMMENTS: || '\ wloo e offect Ola poopls LWAﬁ

I/V-\DEL—CJL Avu_, becoran toleon P‘w(o =

i l/\ﬂ/lA_Q
oo~ w

:(Ll'\ )\G}_/\/J—b/( &x/\.éém

S B A v \«/\/\\ Goo b R e
Los © Verow ngﬁB7}“"‘ QAlot <o Yocw

a_%ll\_\, Ou— @ I

Couwe Ot




DEAR THURROCK COUNCIL

I/WE WISH TO REGISTER AN OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED “STREET
TRADING CONSENT” WHICH HAS BEEN ERECTED IN THE LOCATION
OF THE CAR PARK NEXT TO 74A HIGH STREET, AVELEY.

|/WE FEEL THAT THE BELOW POINTS ARE RELEVANT AND SUPPORT
OUR OBJECTIONS TO THIS PROPOSAL. THE NEW MALTINGS
SHELTERED HOUSING COMPLEX IS DIRECTLY NEXT TO THIS CAR PARK
AND I/WE FEEL THAT IT WILL DIRECTLY AFEECT OUR ENVIRONMENT
AND PEACE AND QUIET.

ALSO I/WE OBJECT TO POSSIBLE:

* ANTISOCIAL BEHAVIOUR DURING AND AFTER TRADING HOURS
* NOISE NUISANCE
® SMELL FROM ANY VENDOR SELLING FOOD

* PARKING ISSUES WHICH MAY MEAN THAT OUR CAR PARK IS
USED BY CUSTOMERS WHO WISH TO USE THIS VENDOR

* HISTORICAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUES-THE LAST VENDOR’S
VAN WAS SUBJECT TO ARSON

SIGNED: |
DATE: 277- b- 20\7
ADDRESS: Reos peadbing S BPVeL VT

COMMENTS: . :
we qek  aler  of  fukbuk v

C’OMCB‘DQ Sray Qoias arey  rolkae - .
. | VAN We  woen\d o

O (oW VWO Q. _
PRggeL 88



DEAR THURROCK COUNCIL

I/WE WISH TO REGISTER AN OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED “STREET
TRADING CONSENT” WHICH HAS BEEN ERECTED IN THE LOCATION
OF THE CAR PARK NEXT TO 74A HIGH STREET, AVELEY.

I/WE FEEL THAT THE BELOW POINTS ARE RELEVANT AND SUPPORT
OUR OBJECTIONS TO THIS PROPOSAL. THE NEW MALTINGS
SHELTERED HOUSING COMPLEX IS DIRECTLY NEXT TO THIS CAR PARK
AND |/WE FEEL THAT IT WILL DIRECTLY AFFECT OUR ENVIRONMENT
AND PEACE AND QUIET.

ALSO I/WE OBJECT TO POSSIBLE:

e ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR DURING AND AFTER TRADING HOURS

e NOISE NUISANCE

e SMELL FROM ANY VENDOR SELLING FOOD

e PARKING ISSUES WHICH MAY MEAN THAT OUR CAR PARK IS
USED BY CUSTOMERS WHO WISH TO USE THIS VENDOR

e HISTORICAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUES-THE LAST VENDOR’S
VAN WAS SUBJECT TO ARSON

SIGNED: /

DATE: 37| ¢\ SRS

COMMENTS:
O %\] o . c-\r\Lv) e e S (’TBW 9:“/& &Qm e
Lo Gre o ) DPREMN B Yoo L \ED Y™
rg% o e e o W= el Q;Q% i En kil

&zlv\&v cand) K\\um& Oy buv_ols»\

'&L{_,\ \I“E/ “LQ % D\—‘&" ,

U ian «LJ\D ; }T < “:L\E‘b le
o, e w% SV JA
“Maosn ¢ - S

Page 309

Novo we Q)



DEAR THURROCK COUNCIL

|/WE WISH TO REGISTER AN OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED “STREET
TRADING CONSENT” WHICH HAS BEEN ERECTED IN THE LOCATION
OF THE CAR PARK NEXT TO 74A HIGH STREET, AVELEY.

|/WE FEEL THAT THE BELOW POINTS ARE RELEVANT AND SUPPORT
OUR OBJECTIONS TO THIS PROPOSAL. THE NEW MALTINGS
SHELTERED HOUSING COMPLEX IS DIRECTLY NEXT TO THIS CAR PARK
AND I/WE FEEL THAT IT WILL DIRECTLY AFFECT OUR ENVIRONMENT
AND PEACE AND QUIET.

ALSO I/WE OBJECT TO POSSIBLE:

e ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR DURING AND AFTER TRADING HOURS

e NOISE NUISANCE

e SMELL FROM ANY VENDOR SELLING FOOD

e PARKING ISSUES WHICH MAY MEAN THAT OUR CAR PARK IS
USED BY CUSTOMERS WHO WISH TO USE THIS VENDOR

e HISTORICAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUES-THE LAST VENDOR’S
VAN WAS SUBJECT TO ARSON

x RoekisH THRo A 1NTO  GARDENS.

SIGNED: ' v

DATE:
Zﬁ(é/l‘“’t :

N s HALT R ES

Hge, sTe=T

F’\'Uf,{\__'t—-”\/( .
COMMENTS:

TL il abo ol my pgits do fid | hoheny
o A (frner 00 Yhe ke amd smeli oo
b(i [/u'i/l/ C?/cho"/\ % Yo [ ')A /(/czrl? ¢

PRggeL 38

ADDRESS:



DEAR THURROCK COUNCIL

|/\#*WISH TO REGISTER AN OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED “STREET
TRADING CONSENT” WHICH HAS BEEN ERECTED IN THE LOCATION
OF THE CAR PARK NEXT TO 74A HIGH STREET, AVELEY.

|/\WE FEEL THAT THE BELOW POINTS ARE RELEVANT AND SUPPORT
OUR OBJECTIONS TO THIS PROPOSAL. THE NEW MALTINGS
SHELTERED HOUSING COMPLEX IS DIRECTLY NEXT TO THIS CAR PARK
AND |/WE FEEL THAT IT WILL DIRECTLY AFFECT OUR ENVIRONMENT
AND PEACE AND QUIET.

ALSO I/\WE OBJECT TO POSSIBLE:

e ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR DURING AND AFTER TRADING HOURS

* NOISE NUISANCE

® SMELL FROM ANY VENDOR SELLING FOOD

® PARKING ISSUES WHICH MAY MEAN THAT OUR CAR PARK IS
USED BY CUSTOMERS WHO WISH TO USE THIS VENDOR

® HISTORICAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUES-THE LAST VENDOR'’S
VAN WAS SUBJECT TO ARSON

i

SIGNED: T
I~

DATE: 2.7, 6 +2.9 19

ADDRESS: NEW MALT T4 S

A . \;)| L\EU AN
Sholdnl B R eSONSt > e los,
COMMENTS: ;? DEQPLQ‘S heakr\A OP e(\tdg qppropr a E‘_—j

My propRity | especialy My bedfoom  afed ‘SCM bléokj
dweckly onke BN carpalk and U FRal | Wi
extremely diskurbed by noise and  AwSance
behaviour, .

Please  Eake wnke  account there  art at@ady

b Afferent fast FoRa0HHEes  avallable  n TEhL
Nl Skreet.



DEAR THURROCK COUNCIL

|/WE WISH TO REGISTER AN OBJECTION TO THE PROPOSED “STREET
TRADING CONSENT” WHICH HAS BEEN ERECTED IN THE LOCATION
OF THE CAR PARK NEXT TO 74A HIGH STREET, AVELEY.

|/WE FEEL THAT THE BELOW POINTS ARE RELEVANT AND SUPPORT
OUR OBJECTIONS TO THIS PROPOSAL. THE NEW MALTINGS
SHELTERED HOUSING COMPLEX IS DIRECTLY NEXT TO THIS CAR PARK
AND I/WE FEEL THAT IT WILL DIRECTLY AFFECT OUR ENVIRONMENT
AND PEACE AND QUIET.

ALSO I/WE OBJECT TO POSSIBLE:

e ANTI SOCIAL BEHAVIOUR DURING AND AFTER TRADING HOURS

e NOISE NUISANCE

e SMELL FROM ANY VENDOR SELLING FOOD

e PARKING ISSUES WHICH MAY MEAN THAT OUR CAR PARK IS
USED BY CUSTOMERS WHO WISH TO USE THIS VENDOR

e HISTORICAL HEALTH AND SAFETY ISSUES-THE LAST VENDOR’S
VAN WAS SUBJECT TO ARSON

SIGNED:

DATE: 3 /O'iL / 19

ADDRESS: LEw MALTIoNg Hiad ST Avea] RIS RS

COMMENTS:
NELW ReLT NGE wiaH ST RVE we |

. b 4

L

PRggel 40



e e
ey ] el i R

—mECETvew S S
9 & (N 9043 AES céathd.l}\/

Essex RS TS

Dape. Sie onHpor.
T 0 (deiTine WITH

| Keheeneé Mo the PRoRsap Catinte of 4. Kagad

Sran’  |n Tue Pstofhce i Avgay Vilaue.

T__SRoMewy APPoSE Tihs Sxio STALL,
oo 1. T Woved g VP VapuaRis Prpsais Saces

xs Twe Shreks adk LiMITED Auy/WAY,
Ne .  1ue thurs PROPoSEp ARE o7 OnTueine

Wich Péobis |alo (Y (N & /;,krs,. Ind AND Aound

e AR PAEI(
do 3. Tehe Stmu. THAT WAS N Qoeow&"ANbHoaeL CAL-
DRY  URS Bushf 1M {ESS AND ArfosT BulnTdokn,
plos There is a kobab SioP poybs ¢Ror fRoboser
¢« SVHT O € 8Mb STawe Wich geples e PerPs

_@¥ MNagy adseouiy
do s WiTH THE Al Park. Pun AT AlanT BreriiG

To Ger SRVeD  Wourd Be A Heappelle To AW,

th . AS Tz WeRE AT € onwer Staw, TheRe ki

PTo-

Page 413



be Ecuble. ARoonD. TS Stars- AT v W
Tike Réasors T hate STatep.
L Stkoncay APPosé Tis DulaoPuanr.

Wi Recloct Ty fours.

PBggeld2



0l 208 | New MALTncs
LSS cesraeanas, Hic STesetT
Avete

K15 4L B

Daoaoy ) Modorg

\ ot w»**t!’:/\/kf)‘\'b o\m\Qdc ‘o Ytho
&Dpl-tcafw/v\ (:%»N o Ke_\oo.\o Lo
\5«&,& oY bak s\OC\N\( el Yuea eost
Jﬁffca. con A nexbt Ao Lovovo |

\‘x\/Q. B %OX@\Q Qe XNoahescnsS (:W

L Ac, oo og\\rtzatcib Wnove 7 clhiwvose

Qecx& o\{mca% Cin A can  candl O
(\%\n-s( Q\/\\O | \ouufcwﬂ 1 Wdioelo %\m@p W
A\JQ/\O,S \(\\CL\A ""D\/VQ_O/‘{’ oYX TN e d‘a,\:\j

e WS Be\L \A)\‘ma_o boopd\& oo vneed

cn Koloels  Usia G wQ\\Z All opem

\ )s.\'l\_\(‘\\ \\ —0 "¢ L

= e Propesed w\Ye 1% wewi
+0 o DA?/%;OQCN\—@LK \r\c:-\;%pwﬁ

Page 435



C(IWU\O\O_K. Mok af Ho To=i1denmks
B o Looe velivod .
s 'J/V\Q/vo_ wdl \be vneweo (Lo\/ticl/\
we &\f‘a&d:) \eroe Crev Yhe Fub
coevoss Yhe veoed coid Lso Aowv'E
wneod auv\%qu3 K N\oVors\y

l:\/\\f‘owv\ nOiD‘Q/\/\_\A)w\/-LQJ\(Q; LS L\ oan

\‘OQOQ\Q_ \rave \oocen dNMKM%

\M&b Acrt coono DN ove ‘cLuzw
Ao & VDA rousn

#, Also covs el “ocuw\& i the
Con e . Hra acwi\‘a\o_x A

Yove s \indrod ‘\Ou\@\{c kaag

Joure Fedbnfoii

>3

PBggeli8



_NeN nacrine
FH & ST
_ANsesy

R/QQXL,CO»\:\(SL\,_ LT

o u‘L \\a,\ye, —l.—d QWD
_ QI\OWCQ\’\ Q(‘OW\ NN e
V,_A.Q\bo oQeesdR  ondN when B

_ ﬁ“:\\g., 50%5% o ':J\,_i\'\Q/\/( Oy

\eko\:y_j .v \&x,,wsxhcz Aﬁ¥”,,m, =

Page 437



&o»\;\t\»f\ft—f% “\fowc\‘zs% &\f_&@,\i ,
e \ %229\ wa \’\_cwg i Q»\ov-s\k
e \’\Lu)z&_, BN %u«\v\ 2 Oaigs S\we

LRGSO sl CWebdes o Py

?0;» o gm;\}\)\’ \ngéq ) kd«,e: ,

MUesieds

PBggel48



THURROCK COUNCIL
STREET TRADING POLICY

Local Authorities (LAs) have a legal discretion to requlate street trading in their
administrative area.

Purpose of the policy

This policy is to control street trading across the borough of Thurrock by means of a
Street Trading Consent Scheme, whereby specific streets are prohibited from street
trading at any time and the remaining streets are Consent Streets. Trading from
Consent Streets is also prohibited unless the trader has applied for and received a
written Consent to Trade from Thurrock Council. Any such Street Trading Consent
will contain restrictions on the location and permitted times for trading, type of goods
sold and contain clear rules which must be adhered to in order for the trader to obtain
and retain the Street Trading Consent. The conditions are to protect public health
and reduce nuisance to neighbouring properties and are clearly laid down in the
Application and Guidance Pack given to applicants and attached to any Street
Trading Consent given.

Definitions

“Street Trading” is defined in paragraph 1 of Schedule 4 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 — hereinafter called “the Act” — as

“the selling or exposing or offering for sale of any article (including a living thing) in a
street”.

Street The above Act defines the term “street” as including:

“any road, footway, beach or other area to which the public have access without
payment”; and a service area as defined in section 329 of the Highways Act 1980”.

Any part of a street is a “street” for the purposes of the Act.
Exemptions:

The Act at paragraph 1(2) of Schedule 4 states that the following types of trade are
not street trading:

1. a pedlar trading under the authority of a pedlar’s certificate granted under the
Pedlar's Act 1871;

2. anything done in a market or fair, the right to hold which was acquired by
virtue of a grant, enactment or order;

3. trading in a trunk road picnic area provided by the Secretary of State under

section 112 of the Highways Act 1980;

trading as a news vendor;

trading carried out at premises used as a petrol filling station or used as a

shop or in a street adjoining premises so used and as part of the business of

that shop;

6. selling things or offering or exposing them for sale as a roundsman.

SLF

Page 419



Prohibited Streets

See Appendix 1 for the list of Prohibited Streets in Thurrock. It is a criminal offence
for any person to engage in street trading in that street. Streets will be designated as
prohibited where it is anticipated that such trading would cause:
e noise or nuisance to residents living in the locality,
e would reduce public safety to persons crossing or using the street or to road
users.

Consent Streets

If a street is designated as a “Consent Street” then street trading without a consent is
a criminal offence under The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982.

When granting or renewing a consent, the council may attach any reasonable
condition; furthermore the council can, at any time, vary the conditions attached to
the consent. Any such variations will be notified in writing to the named person in
receipt of the Consent to Trade and will take effect immediately or on the date of the
notification letter.

There is no right of appeal against any council decision made in regard of a street
trading consent. The consent cannot be granted for a period of time exceeding
twelve months and can be revoked at any time.

Considerations when assessing an application for a Street Trading Consent

Public safety — the proposed location of the activity should not present a risk to the
public in terms of highway safety and obstruction. Where any proposed trading is
within 50 metres of a school entrance, the council will seek the views of the school.

Prevention of crime and disorder — The proposed activity should not present a risk to
public order. This is likely to be more of an issue in respect of applicants wishing to
trade at later hours.

Prevention of public nuisance — Consideration will be given to measures taken to
reduce the risk of nuisance from noise, refuse, vermin, fumes and odours.

Suitability of the trading unit — This should be of a good quality design, safe
construction and add to the quality of the street scene. The unit shall comply in all
respects with any legal requirement relating to the trading activity proposed and in
particular with the following legislation and any consequent amendments:

The Food Safety Act 1990

The Food Hygiene (England) Regulations 2006

Food safety requirements made under the European Communities Act 1972
Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 and any regulations made under it.
Environmental Protection Act 1990

Licensing Act 2003.

PRggeL 28



Suitability of the applicant — Previous failures, without reasonable excuse, to comply
with the above legislation, failure or neglect in paying Consent to Trade fees may
result in a Consent being refused, revoked or not renewed.

Number of Street Trading Consents

Consents may not be issued where Thurrock Council considers that sufficient traders
already exist in that locality and that additional traders may cause risks to public
safety or nuisance to the occupants of neighbouring properties.

Duration of Consents and fees
Street Trading Consents will normally be issued for one of the following periods:

1. Daily
2. Quarterly
3. Annually

A Street Trading Consent cannot be issued for more than one year. Street Trading
Consents issued for new sites (i.e. sites where Street Trading has not occurred in at
least the previous 12 months) will only be issued for an initial 3 month period. If no
significant objections relating to public safety or nuisance, have been raised by the
police, Highways department or relevant authorised officer of Thurrock Council
during the 3 month period, the Consent can be extended to a maximum of one year
from the date of first issue.

All fees must be paid in advance.

If a Consent is surrendered by the Consent Holder, the unused portion of the fee will
be refunded from the date that the Consent to Trade is surrendered and the Trading
Plates are returned to the Licensing Team.

If the site used by the Mobile Trader requires cleaning or refuse removed due to the
business of that Consent Holder, then the Council will charge the appropriate hourly
rate for that service, plus the cost for taking the refuse to an authorised waste
disposal site. This will be in addition to the standard charges for the Consent to
Trade.

Failure to maintain payments may result in the Consent being revoked and will result
in the Consent not being renewed.

Conditions and enforcement — Standard conditions (attached at appendix 2) will be
attached to every Consent, detailing the holder’s responsibility to maintain public
safety, prevent nuisance and preserve the amenity of the locality. Additional
conditions may also be attached limiting the days and hours when street trading is
permitted, the goods which may be sold, the size of the trading unit or pitch or any
other relevant matter. Failure to comply with these conditions may lead to revocation
or non-renewal of the consent.

The following are offences under the above Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 and will be considered for prosecution:

Page 491



1. Street trading in a prohibited street,

2. Street trading in a Consent street without a relevant Consent to Trade,

3. Street trading with-a Consent to Trade, but not complying with the times or
location stated within the Consent to Trade.

All decisions regarding enforcement action will be made in accordance with the

Public Protection Department Enforcement Policy and the Enforcement Concordat
adopted by Thurrock Council.

PBggel3n



Appendix 1
PROHIBITED STREETS
STREETS PROHIBITED BY THURROCK COUNCIL

South Road, South Ockendon,

Romford Road, Aveley,

Lodge Lane, Grays,

Stanford Road between the A128 and London Road, Stanford le Hope,
A1306 westwards from the A1012,

B1335 Stifford Road, South Ockendon,

East Tilbury Road, Linford.

STREETS PROHIBITED (AND ENFORCED) BY THE HIGHWAYS AGENCY

e A13 between Wennington (A1306) and the A1089 junction at Baker Street)

e A13link roads between A282/M25 junctions 30 and 31 and A282 Canterbury
Way ) Highways Agency roads and they do not allow roadside trading on
their roads.

e A1089 between the A13 junction and the London Tilbury Cruise Terminal

Page %23



Appendix 2.

GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR STREET TRADING CONSENTS

The Council will not grant a Street Trading Consent to persons under the age of 17
years and no person employed by a Consent Holder to assist him/her in the street
trading shall be under the age of 16 years.

The consent granted is specific to the person it is issued to and is non-
transferable.

No trading stall, vehicle etc. is permitted to remain at the locality in question outside
the permitted hours. It must be removed at the end of each trading day and not
returned until the agreed trading commencement hours the following day.

Planning Permission

The land from which you intend to trade may require planning permission for such
use. Itis your responsibility to check with the Council’s planning department prior to
applying for a Consent.

Location of static trading units

Static units (Class A) must not trade from any area other than the site defined in their
Consent to Trade. If the Consent Holder wishes to move the trading unit to another
site he/she must apply for a new Consent to Trade.

Trading site

Trading at the site defined in the Consent to Trade must not cause any risk to public
safety and must comply with the conditions detailed in the section of the Application
and Guidance pack called “Site Assessment”.

Goods sold from the trading vehicle

The Consent Holder can only sell goods identified in the Consent to Trade. If he/she
wishes to sell different or additional goods, he/she must apply for a new Consent to
Trade.

Trading Times

The Consent Holder shall not trade within the borough of Thurrock outside the time
and days permitted by the Consent.

Legal requirements of the trading unit

The mobile vehicle, stall, barrow etc. must at all times comply with the requirements
of the Food Safety Act 1990, Food Hygiene (England) Regulations 2006 and the
Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 and any other relevant public safety
legislation. For further information, please read the “Mobile Food Traders” leaflet
attached as appendix 4.

PRggeL 52



Sanitary Provision

The Consent Holder when operating on a static site shall have access to suitable and
sufficient sanitary (toilet) facilities for both the Consent Holder, and any persons
employed in the street trading activity. If you are intending to use sanitary facilities
belonging to a local business or domestic residence, you must provide written
confirmation of that permission with your application form. The sanitary
accommodation arrangements will be inspected by Thurrock Council.

Private and Thurrock Council land

You must provide written confirmation of permission obtained from Thurrock
Council's Lands department or the private land owner for the land where the
stall/vehicle is to trade from and be stored when not trading.

Possession of a street trading consent does not, in any way, override parking
restrictions or other traffic regulations for either the Consent Holder or his customers.

Change of home address

The consent holder must inform the Council of a change in his/her home address
during the period of the consent within seven days of such a change taking place.

Trading Unit Identification Plates

All vehicles, stalls, carts or other devices used for street trading will be required whilst
trading to display a trading unit identification plate. The plate is issued by the Council
and remains the Council’s property throughout the duration of the Consent. The
plate should be displayed in a prominent position on the trading unit, so that it is
clearly visible to members of the public using the trading unit.

The trading unit identification plate must be returned to the Council if the Consent
Holder ceases to trade and surrenders his/her Consent.

Condition of the stall/vehicle

The Consent Holder must ensure that the appearance of the stall/vehicle is of a high
standard and the structure and procedures comply with all relevant legal
requirements, in particular the Food Safety Act 1990, the Health and Safety at Work
etc. Act 1974, the Food Hygiene (England) Regulations 2006, the Environmental
Protection Act 1990 and associated regulations.

The Consent Holder shall not place on the street or in a public place any furniture or
equipment other than as permitted by the Consent and he must maintain the same in
a clean and tidy condition and not place them so as to obstruct the entrance or exit
from any premises.

Page %35



Behaviour

The consent holder shall at all times be clean and respectable in his dress and
person and behave in a civil, orderly and courteous manner.

Trading shall not take place in such a manner as to cause nuisance or annoyance to
persons whether using the street or otherwise.

Ice Cream Van Chimes

The Consent Holder must comply with the provisions of the Code of Practice on
Noise from Ice Cream Van Chimes etc. 1982, that is: it is an offence to sound the
chimes so as to cause annoyance. Do NOT sound the chimes:

For longer than 4 seconds at a time — use an automatic cut out device.
More often than once every 3 minutes.

When the vehicle is stationary,

Except on approach to a selling point,

When in sight of another ice-cream van which is trading,

When within 50 metres of schools (during school hours), hospitals and places
of worship (on Sundays and any other recognised days of worship),

More often than once every 2 hours in the same street,

Louder than 80 dB(A) at 7.5 metres distance from the vehicle,

. As loudly in quiet areas or narrow streets as elsewhere.

LR e

e~

It is also an Offence under the Control of Pollution Act 1974 to sound chimes:

1. Before 12 noon and after 1900 hours,
2. Atany time, in a way which gives reasonable cause of annoyance.

Refuse

The consent holder shall in no circumstances, deposit litter, rubbish or refuse in the
street, but shall at all relevant times provide adequate and proper containers for the
disposal of such refuse from his vehicle and customers and shall encourage his
customers to use those containers. The consent holder shall tidy up, clear up and
clean up all refuse, litter etc. before leaving the locality and take the refuse and
containers with him/her.

The Consent Holder must ensure that waste liquids arising at the stall are not
disposed of into any highway channel, gully or manhole or in any other manner likely
to cause pollution of any surface water channel.

All refuse generated by the business must be taken to a licensed waste disposal site.
Consent Holders must identify their method of waste disposal at the time of
application and keep records of their waste arrangements, which must be made
readily available to authorised officers from Thurrock Council on request.

Access by Council and Police Officers

Consent Holders must allow access to Authorised Officers of the Council and Police
Officers at all reasonable times.

PRggeL 36



Street Trading Consents

The conditions attached to all Street Trading Consents stipulate that a Consent
Holder cannot assign, let, sell, rent or otherwise part with his interest or possession
of a Street Trading Consent.

If a Consent Holder or his/her employee is requested to move the stall/vehicle by an
authorised Council Officer, a Police Officer, an Officer of the Thurrock Fire or
Ambulance Service, he/shall shall immediately comply with that request.

The Council may vary the Conditions attached to the Consent at any time.

Price List

All Consent Holders must clearly display a price list for the foods on offer for sale.
Insurance

All Consent Holders shall have and maintain an insurance policy against public
liability and third party risks. A minimum insurance cover of £2 million shall be
obtained by the Consent Holder and shall cover the operator’s vehicle or stall and
any additional equipment under his control such as generators etc. If food is sold,
the insurance shall specifically cover against food poisoning to the same amount.
The insurance certificate or cover note shall be produced to the Licensing Team
before the Street Trading Consent is issued and at any other time on demand during
the currency of the Consent.

Renewal

The consent holder must apply to the Council for a renewal at least 14 days prior to
the date of the current consent’s expiry. If an application for renewal is not received
by the expiry date, the consent will lapse. It is a criminal offence to engage in street
trading without holding a current consent.

Prospective applicants are most strongly advised to seek the necessary permissions,

consents and, where appropriate, planning permissions before making a commitment
to any financial outlay and before applying for the Street Trading Consent.

Page 237



Appendix 3

DRAFT CONSENT CLASSES AND FEES PAYABLE

Consent Class A

For vehicles, stalls, barrows etc. which trade from one place for more than one hour
before moving on.

The Consent may be given for either daytime trading i.e. between the hours of 07:00
to 17:00 or evening trading i.e. 17:00 to 02:00.

If you wish to trade between 23.00-24.00, you will also need to apply for a late night
refreshment Premise Licence. The cost for this is £100 in additional to the Consent

to Trade fee and requires additional documentation and approval.

Consent Class B

For mobile food vehicles, carts etc. which trade in any one place for no longer than
one hour in each trading period.

Regardless of where street trading takes place, holders of Class B Consents are
restricted to trading from any one place for a maximum of one hour. After sixty
minutes have elapsed, street trading may not take place within 500 yards of the site
mentioned above and the applicant may not return to a place from which he has
previously traded until the following trading day.

FEES
FEE/£
CLASS A Static vehicle operating more than 3 days per week £2,600 p.a.
Operating hours include any time between 17:00 and 07:00. +
£100 if trading between
23:00 and 02:00
CLASS A Static vehicle operating hours 1-3 days per week. 1,545 p.a.
Operating hours include any time between 17:00 and 07:00.
(e.g. seafood stalls)
CLASS A Static vehicle 1-7 days per week. 1,545 p.a.
Operating hours between 07:00 — 17:00
CLASS A Daily rate for street trading 100 per day
CLASS B Mobile vehicle remaining on any one site for less than 1 1,000 p.a.

hour in any 24 hour period.

PRggeL 38




Street Trading Consents for which fees are not payable.

The following Street Trading activities have been deemed by Thurrock Council to not
require the payment of fees to the Council:

1. Non-commercial car boot sales,
2. Farmers markets
3. Fetes, carnivals and similar community based and run events.

4. Sales of articles by residential occupiers within the curtilage of their
properties, or on land contiguous with it.

5. Within the curtilage of Tilbury, South Ockendon and Grays markets
controlled by the relevant market authority.

Page %29



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 130



APPENDIX 5

(33 thurrock.gov.uk

Civic Offices, New Road, Grays
Essex,RM17 6SL

Licensing Department

Mehmet Ceylan Our Ref: 19/00711/STREET
Flat C 37 Navarino Road , Phone: 01375652879
Hackney E-Mail: licensing@thurrock.gov.uk
London
E8 1AD
27th August 2019

Dear Mehmet Ceylan

RE: Muzzy's Kebab, Car Park, High Street, Aveley, Essex,

Please find attached the decision notice in relation to the hearing on the 21st August 2019.
Please note there is no right of appeal against this decision.

If you have any questions about this, or would like to discuss it further, please contact me on

the above number.

Yours sincerely

" Paul Adams
Principal Licensing Officer

Page 131


WLe_10
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 5


We write further to your Application for a Street Trading Consent.

This matter was brought before Sub-Committee following a number of objections
received from the local community wishing for the application not to be granted.

The Sub-Committee first heard from the Licencing Officer who outlined her report. No
questions were put to the Licencing Officer from the Sub-Committee, complainant's
representative or yourself.

The complainant's representative, Theresa, then expressed concerns regarding the
14-foot trailer being placed in the car park and selling food, which subsequently takes
up parking spaces the community need and concerns were raised regarding noise
nuisance, pollution, littering and anti-social behaviour. It was also expressed that this
trailer would be in proximity of the sheltered accommodation area therefore would be
inconsiderate to the elderly residents. It was of the resident's opinion that there were
already enough food venues in the area and the kebab trailer was not needed.
Hygiene concerns were raised regarding the ventilation of the van and toilet facilities.
Concerns regarding previous vans trading in that area were aired and further
concerns were raised.

Sub-Committee then heard from your representative who stated that the sole purpose
of setting up your business was to earn a living and to provide an alternative variety of
food to the area. Sub-Committee heard that assurances were given that litter and
noise would be controlled by staff. Sub-Committee were informed that you would be
taking steps to install a CCTV system. It was also stated that the trailer is new and
has a hand washing facility therefore all areas of hygiene had been covered.

Councillor Collins then asked you to confirm the size of the trailer to which you replied
between 10 and 12 foot.

Councillor Potter then asked if the trailer was going to be left in the car park over night
or if it was going to be taken away to which you stated you had not yet applied for
planning permission to leave the trailer in the car park during hours you are not going
to be trading therefore, the trailer will be removed at the end of the shift each evening.

Theresa, complainant's representative then asked about the cleaning and hygiene of
the van. You answered by saying that all equipment will be turned off 15-30 minutes
before the end of the shift to allow time for staff to clean. You explained that fresh
stock will be delivered daily and that you have appropriate storage facilities for that
food.

You were then questioned about who would be locking the gate and securing the car

park once your business was closed as currently the gate is locked at 7:00pm by post
office staff. You informed Sub-Committee that should the application be granted you

would take steps to obtain a spare gate key so that you can lock-up once you leave.

Each party then summed up their position and the Sub-Committee retired to consider
its decision.

Whilst Sub-Committee were sympathetic to the concerns raised by the community,
they felt that by imposing conditions to the licence they would be satisfied those

Page 132



conditions met the objections when balanced against the licensing aims. Not all
members agreed and therefore the decision was made on a majority decision and not
unanimously. :

In addition to granting the license it was suggested that the following conditions be
added to the licence: -

- The application be granted on a quarterly basis.

- The consent is limited until 10:30pm each evening rather than 11:00pm as
applied for.

The Committee would remind all parties that there is no right to appeal this decision.

Page 133



This page is intentionally left blank



APPENDIX 6

Minutes of the Meeting of the Licensing Sub-Committee held on 21 August

2019 at 7.00 pm

Present:

In attendance:

Councillors Gary Collins (Chair), Abbie Akinbohun and
David Potter

Mr M Ceylan, Applicant

Ms T Webster, Residents Representative

Councillor C Churchman, Ward Member

Councillor D Van Day, Ward Member

Elizabeth Cox, Licensing Officer

Paula Parrot, Licensing Officer

Lois Bland, Legal Representative

Simon Scrowther, Legal Services

Kenna-Victoria Healey, Senior Democratic Services Officer

Before the start of the Meeting, all present were advised that the meeting may be
filmed and was being recorded, with the audio recording to be made available on
the Council’s website.

9. Items of Urgent Business

There were no items of urgent business.

10. Declarations of Interests

There were no interests declared.

11. New Application for a Street Trading Consent

The Chair asked all parties if they had any requests, and it was noted that
there were no requests.

The Licensing Officer introduced the report to Members of the Sub-Committee
informing them, the report was for a new Street Trading Consent. Following a
number of objections from local residents, it was decided that the application
be referred to Committee for determination.

Members heard how Mr Ceylan submitted an application for a new Street
Trading Consent on 12 June 2019. The application was for a mobile unit to
sell hot and cold food and drinks Monday to Sunday 12:00 to 23:00 and would
be located in a car park adjacent to 74a High Street, Aveley, RM15 4BX.

During the consultation period 18 representations were received from 15 local
residents. These mainly related to possible nuisance issues from noise,
odours and litter as well as anti-social behaviour.

Page 135


WLe_11
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 6


The Licensing Officer confirmed that no representations had been received
from any other consultees, which included environmental health’s noise and
pollution team; and Essex Police.

Licensing Officers continued to explain the Council’s Street Trading Policy
and standard conditions provided under the Prevention of public nuisance
section, that consideration would be given to measures taken to reduce the
risk of nuisance from noise, refuse, vermin, fumes and odours. The policy also
provided under the Prevention of crime and disorder section that the proposed
activity should not present a risk to public order

Members, the Residents’ Representative and the applicant were provided the
chance to ask questions of the Licensing Officer. There were none.

The Residents’ Representative was asked to present their case, during which
Ms Webster expressed concerns regarding the 14-foot trailer being placed in
the car park and selling food, which subsequently took up parking spaces the
community required; situated near the Aveley Recreation Ground.

She continued to raise concerns regarding noise nuisance, pollution, littering
and anti-social behaviour, stating that in the car park in question, had
previously housed a kebab van which was completely burnt out.

Members heard how the trailer would be in proximity of the sheltered
accommodation area therefore would be inconsiderate to the elderly
residents, as the car park bordered the complex. It was commented that from
their previous experience of a kebab van, residents could not have their
windows open due to the odour omitted.

Ms Webster remarked that the excessive noise and anti-social behaviour from
customers using the previous kebab van prevented residents from having
their windows open, as individuals in the Aveley Recreation Ground would
climb over the boundary into the grounds of the New Maltings Sheltered
Housing Complex, trespassing then climbing over their boundary fence into
the car park to use the kebab van.

The Sub-Committee heard how it was of the residents’ opinions that there
were already enough food venues in the area and the kebab trailer was not
needed, with hygiene concerns being raised regarding the ventilation of the
van and toilet facilities.

Members, the Licensing Officer and the applicant were provided the chance to
ask questions of the Residents’ Representative. There were none.

Mr Ceylan was then provided with the opportunity to present his case, during
which his representative explained the owners were trying to make a living as
well as offer the residents of Aveley an alternative variety to food in the area.

Members heard how in relation to the litter and pollution, the owner would
ensure the car park was cleaned and cleared at the end of each evenings. He

Page 136



also informed the Sub-Committee that CCTV would be put in place, which
would assist with logging any issues, if they occurred.

It was confirmed that washing facilities were available on the trailer, in
addition the trailer was new and up to hygiene standards.

Members, the Licensing Officer and Residents’ Representative were given an
opportunity to ask questions to the applicant. There were none from the
Licensing Officer.

The Chair of the Sub-Committee asked the applicant to confirm the size of the
trailer to which he replied between 10 and 12 foot.

Members of the Sub-Committee queried as to whether the trailer was to be
left in the car park overnight and stored there or would it be stored offsite.

It was confirmed the trailer was to be stored offsite and would be removed
each evening. Members heard that the applicant was to apply for planning
permission of the car park in order to leave the trailer overnight. He continued
to explain that CCTV was to be put in place in order to keep the car park safe.
It was also stated they would be the only food outlet in the area, so the smell
of food would not be solely from them.

The Residents’ Representative enquired as the application stated an 11pm
close time, would they be closing at 11pm, if there were still people to be
served would they serve them. She further questioned as to when the trailer
would be cleaned and whether it would be on or off site, as this would add to
the noise nuisance.

The applicant advised they would stop serving food and taking orders half an
hour before the closing time, therefore they would aim to have left the site by
11pm.

It was sought as to how the car park would be locked every evening, as the
person who owned the car park, shop closed at 7pm and he had already
stated he would not be locking the car park.

The applicant responded that the cark park would be left secure, he would be
seeking to get the spare key to lock or if he needed, could purchase a new
lock. He assured residents that as he would be the last person on site that he
would be locking the car park personally.

Following questions the Chair moved on to closing summaries.

The Licensing Officer provided a short summary to the Sub-Committee. She
remarked that Members of the Sub-Committee had read the report and heard
submissions from all parties, including the applicant; it was therefore their
decision to decide whether the Street Trading Consent should be granted or
refused.

Page 137



Ms Webster as given the opportunity to summarise the case on behalf of the
residents during which she stated that by granting the application would cause
an increase in antisocial behaviour in the area, not to mention an increase in
rubbish and litter along the High Street as not everyone used the bins
provided.

She further stated that the residents at New Maltings deserved to be able to
sleep at night and not have their evenings disturbed.

The applicant was asked to present a summary of their case to Members; his
representative stated they appreciated resident’s feedback, however they just
wanted to make a living.

She continued to further commented, the applicant would keep on top of the
noise and pollution aiming to keep both to a minimum and once a key was
sought, the car park would be cleaned and locked each evening.

It was stated they hoped they could work together with residents in the future.
The Chair asked if there were any further questions, there were none.
However the Chair allowed one of the residents to speak, in doing he said
there were no objections to people making a living, but there were at least five

empty shops on the High Street that could be used.

The Sub-Committee adjourned at 7.38pm for deliberations and were
accompanied by the Legal Advisor and the Democratic Services Officer.

The meeting reconvened at 8.03pm

RESOLVED:

That the Sub-Committee agreed to grant the application on a quarterly
basis with the consent being limited until 10:30pm

The meeting finished at 8.10 pm

Approved as a true and correct record

CHAIR

DATE

Any queries regarding these Minutes, please contact
Democratic Services at Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk

Page 138


mailto:Direct.Democracy@thurrock.gov.uk

APPENDIX 7

THURROCK COUNCIL
STREET TRADING POLICY

Local Authorities (LAs) have a legal discretion to regulate street trading in their
administrative area.

Purpose of the policy

This policy is to control street trading across the borough of Thurrock by means of a
Street Trading Consent Scheme, whereby specific streets are prohibited from street
trading at any time and the remaining streets are Consent Streets. Trading from
Consent Streets is also prohibited unless the trader has applied for and received a
written Consent to Trade from Thurrock Council. Any such Street Trading Consent
will contain restrictions on the location and permitted times for trading, type of goods
sold and contain clear rules which must be adhered to in order for the trader to obtain
and retain the Street Trading Consent. The conditions are to protect public health
and reduce nuisance to neighbouring properties and are clearly laid down in the
Application and Guidance Pack given to applicants and attached to any Street
Trading Consent given.

Definitions

“Street Trading” is defined in paragraph 1 of Schedule 4 of the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982 — hereinafter called “the Act” — as

“the selling or exposing or offering for sale of any article (including a living thing) in a
street”.

Street The above Act defines the term “street” as including:

“any road, footway, beach or other area to which the public have access without
payment”; and a service area as defined in section 329 of the Highways Act 1980".

Any part of a street is a “street” for the purposes of the Act.
Exemptions:

The Act at paragraph 1(2) of Schedule 4 states that the following types of trade are
not street trading:

1. a pedlar trading under the authority of a pedlar’s certificate granted under the
Pedlar’'s Act 1871;

2. anything done in a market or fair, the right to hold which was acquired by
virtue of a grant, enactment or order;

3. trading in a trunk road picnic area provided by the Secretary of State under

section 112 of the Highways Act 1980;

trading as a news vendor;

trading carried out at premises used as a petrol filling station or used as a

shop or in a street adjoining premises so used and as part of the business of

that shop;

6. selling things or offering or exposing them for sale as a roundsman.

ok

Page 139


WLe_12
Typewritten Text
APPENDIX 7


Prohibited Streets

See Appendix 1 for the list of Prohibited Streets in Thurrock. It is a criminal offence
for any person to engage in street trading in that street. Streets will be designated as
prohibited where it is anticipated that such trading would cause:
e noise or nuisance to residents living in the locality,
e would reduce public safety to persons crossing or using the street or to road
users.

Consent Streets

If a street is designated as a “Consent Street” then street trading without a consent is
a criminal offence under The Local Government (Miscellaneous Provisions) Act
1982.

When granting or renewing a consent, the council may attach any reasonable
condition; furthermore the council can, at any time, vary the conditions attached to
the consent. Any such variations will be notified in writing to the named person in
receipt of the Consent to Trade and will take effect immediately or on the date of the
notification letter.

There is no right of appeal against any council decision made in regard of a street
trading consent. The consent cannot be granted for a period of time exceeding
twelve months and can be revoked at any time.

Considerations when assessing an application for a Street Trading Consent

Public safety — the proposed location of the activity should not present a risk to the
public in terms of highway safety and obstruction. Where any proposed trading is
within 50 metres of a school entrance, the council will seek the views of the school.

Prevention of crime and disorder — The proposed activity should not present a risk to
public order. This is likely to be more of an issue in respect of applicants wishing to
trade at later hours.

Prevention of public nuisance — Consideration will be given to measures taken to
reduce the risk of nuisance from noise, refuse, vermin, fumes and odours.

Suitability of the trading unit — This should be of a good quality design, safe
construction and add to the quality of the street scene. The unit shall comply in all
respects with any legal requirement relating to the trading activity proposed and in
particular with the following legislation and any consequent amendments:

The Food Safety Act 1990

The Food Hygiene (England) Regulations 2006

Food safety requirements made under the European Communities Act 1972
Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 and any regulations made under it.
Environmental Protection Act 1990

Licensing Act 2003.

Page 140



Suitability of the applicant — Previous failures, without reasonable excuse, to comply
with the above legislation, failure or neglect in paying Consent to Trade fees may
result in a Consent being refused, revoked or not renewed.

Number of Street Trading Consents

Consents may not be issued where Thurrock Council considers that sufficient traders
already exist in that locality and that additional traders may cause risks to public
safety or nuisance to the occupants of neighbouring properties.

Duration of Consents and fees
Street Trading Consents will normally be issued for one of the following periods:

1. Daily
2. Quarterly
3. Annually

A Street Trading Consent cannot be issued for more than one year. Street Trading
Consents issued for new sites (i.e. sites where Street Trading has not occurred in at
least the previous 12 months) will only be issued for an initial 3 month period. If no
significant objections relating to public safety or nuisance, have been raised by the
police, Highways department or relevant authorised officer of Thurrock Council
during the 3 month period, the Consent can be extended to a maximum of one year
from the date of first issue.

All fees must be paid in advance.

If a Consent is surrendered by the Consent Holder, the unused portion of the fee will
be refunded from the date that the Consent to Trade is surrendered and the Trading
Plates are returned to the Licensing Team.

If the site used by the Mobile Trader requires cleaning or refuse removed due to the
business of that Consent Holder, then the Council will charge the appropriate hourly
rate for that service, plus the cost for taking the refuse to an authorised waste
disposal site. This will be in addition to the standard charges for the Consent to
Trade.

Failure to maintain payments may result in the Consent being revoked and will result
in the Consent not being renewed.

Conditions and enforcement — Standard conditions (attached at appendix 2) will be
attached to every Consent, detailing the holder’s responsibility to maintain public
safety, prevent nuisance and preserve the amenity of the locality. Additional
conditions may also be attached limiting the days and hours when street trading is
permitted, the goods which may be sold, the size of the trading unit or pitch or any
other relevant matter. Failure to comply with these conditions may lead to revocation
or non-renewal of the consent.

The following are offences under the above Local Government (Miscellaneous
Provisions) Act 1982 and will be considered for prosecution:

Page 141



Street trading in a prohibited street,

Street trading in a Consent street without a relevant Consent to Trade,
Street trading with a Consent to Trade, but not complying with the times or
location stated within the Consent to Trade.

WwnN

All decisions regarding enforcement action will be made in accordance with the
Public Protection Department Enforcement Policy and the Enforcement Concordat
adopted by Thurrock Council.

Page 142



Appendix 1

PROHIBITED STREETS

STREETS PROHIBITED BY THURROCK COUNCIL

South Road, South Ockendon,

Romford Road, Aveley,

Lodge Lane, Grays,

Stanford Road between the A128 and London Road, Stanford le Hope,
A1306 westwards from the A1012,

B1335 Stifford Road, South Ockendon,

East Tilbury Road, Linford.

STREETS PROHIBITED (AND ENFORCED) BY THE HIGHWAYS AGENCY

A13 between Wennington (A1306) and the A1089 junction at Baker Street)
A13 link roads between A282/M25 junctions 30 and 31 and A282 Canterbury
Way ) Highways Agency roads and they do not allow roadside trading on
their roads.

A1089 between the A13 junction and the London Tilbury Cruise Terminal

Page 143



Appendix 2.

GENERAL CONDITIONS FOR STREET TRADING CONSENTS

The Council will not grant a Street Trading Consent to persons under the age of 17
years and no person employed by a Consent Holder to assist him/her in the street
trading shall be under the age of 16 years.

The consent granted is specific to the person it is issued to and is non-
transferable.

No trading stall, vehicle etc. is permitted to remain at the locality in question outside
the permitted hours. It must be removed at the end of each trading day and not
returned until the agreed trading commencement hours the following day.

Planning Permission

The land from which you intend to trade may require planning permission for such
use. Itis your responsibility to check with the Council’s planning department prior to
applying for a Consent.

Location of static trading units

Static units (Class A) must not trade from any area other than the site defined in their
Consent to Trade. If the Consent Holder wishes to move the trading unit to another
site he/she must apply for a new Consent to Trade.

Trading site

Trading at the site defined in the Consent to Trade must not cause any risk to public
safety and must comply with the conditions detailed in the section of the Application
and Guidance pack called “Site Assessment”.

Goods sold from the trading vehicle

The Consent Holder can only sell goods identified in the Consent to Trade. If he/she
wishes to sell different or additional goods, he/she must apply for a new Consent to
Trade.

Trading Times

The Consent Holder shall not trade within the borough of Thurrock outside the time
and days permitted by the Consent.

Legal requirements of the trading unit

The mobile vehicle, stall, barrow etc. must at all times comply with the requirements
of the Food Safety Act 1990, Food Hygiene (England) Regulations 2006 and the
Health and Safety at Work etc. Act 1974 and any other relevant public safety
legislation. For further information, please read the “Mobile Food Traders” leaflet
attached as appendix 4.

Page 144



Sanitary Provision

The Consent Holder when operating on a static site shall have access to suitable and
sufficient sanitary (toilet) facilities for both the Consent Holder, and any persons
employed in the street trading activity. If you are intending to use sanitary facilities
belonging to a local business or domestic residence, you must provide written
confirmation of that permission with your application form. The sanitary
accommodation arrangements will be inspected by Thurrock Council.

Private and Thurrock Council land

You must provide written confirmation of permission obtained from Thurrock
Council’'s Lands department or the private land owner for the land where the
stall/vehicle is to trade from and be stored when not trading.

Possession of a street trading consent does not, in any way, override parking
restrictions or other traffic regulations for either the Consent Holder or his customers.

Change of home address

The consent holder must inform the Council of a change in his/her home address
during the period of the consent within seven days of such a change taking place.

Trading Unit Identification Plates

All vehicles, stalls, carts or other devices used for street trading will be required whilst
trading to display a trading unit identification plate. The plate is issued by the Council
and remains the Council’s property throughout the duration of the Consent. The
plate should be displayed in a prominent position on the trading unit, so that it is
clearly visible to members of the public using the trading unit.

The trading unit identification plate must be returned to the Council if the Consent
Holder ceases to trade and surrenders his/her Consent.

Condition of the stall/vehicle

The Consent Holder must ensure that the appearance of the stall/vehicle is of a high
standard and the structure and procedures comply with all relevant legal
requirements, in particular the Food Safety Act 1990, the Health and Safety at Work
etc. Act 1974, the Food Hygiene (England) Regulations 2006, the Environmental
Protection Act 1990 and associated regulations.

The Consent Holder shall not place on the street or in a public place any furniture or
equipment other than as permitted by the Consent and he must maintain the same in
a clean and tidy condition and not place them so as to obstruct the entrance or exit
from any premises.

Page 145



Behaviour

The consent holder shall at all times be clean and respectable in his dress and
person and behave in a civil, orderly and courteous manner.

Trading shall not take place in such a manner as to cause nuisance or annoyance to
persons whether using the street or otherwise.

Ice Cream Van Chimes

The Consent Holder must comply with the provisions of the Code of Practice on
Noise from Ice Cream Van Chimes etc. 1982, that is: it is an offence to sound the
chimes so as to cause annoyance. Do NOT sound the chimes:

For longer than 4 seconds at a time — use an automatic cut out device.
More often than once every 3 minutes.

When the vehicle is stationary,

Except on approach to a selling point,

When in sight of another ice-cream van which is trading,

When within 50 metres of schools (during school hours), hospitals and places
of worship (on Sundays and any other recognised days of worship),

More often than once every 2 hours in the same street,

Louder than 80 dB(A) at 7.5 metres distance from the vehicle,

As loudly in quiet areas or narrow streets as elsewhere.

ouhwnE

© o~

It is also an Offence under the Control of Pollution Act 1974 to sound chimes:

1. Before 12 noon and after 1900 hours,
2. At any time, in a way which gives reasonable cause of annoyance.

Refuse

The consent holder shall in no circumstances, deposit litter, rubbish or refuse in the
street, but shall at all relevant times provide adequate and proper containers for the
disposal of such refuse from his vehicle and customers and shall encourage his
customers to use those containers. The consent holder shall tidy up, clear up and
clean up all refuse, litter etc. before leaving the locality and take the refuse and
containers with him/her.

The Consent Holder must ensure that waste liquids arising at the stall are not
disposed of into any highway channel, gully or manhole or in any other manner likely
to cause pollution of any surface water channel.

All refuse generated by the business must be taken to a licensed waste disposal site.
Consent Holders must identify their method of waste disposal at the time of
application and keep records of their waste arrangements, which must be made
readily available to authorised officers from Thurrock Council on request.

Access by Council and Police Officers

Consent Holders must allow access to Authorised Officers of the Council and Police
Officers at all reasonable times.

Page 146



Street Trading Consents

The conditions attached to all Street Trading Consents stipulate that a Consent
Holder cannot assign, let, sell, rent or otherwise part with his interest or possession
of a Street Trading Consent.

If a Consent Holder or his/her employee is requested to move the stall/vehicle by an
authorised Council Officer, a Police Officer, an Officer of the Thurrock Fire or
Ambulance Service, he/shall shall immediately comply with that request.

The Council may vary the Conditions attached to the Consent at any time.

Price List

All Consent Holders must clearly display a price list for the foods on offer for sale.
Insurance

All Consent Holders shall have and maintain an insurance policy against public
liability and third party risks. A minimum insurance cover of £2 million shall be
obtained by the Consent Holder and shall cover the operator’s vehicle or stall and
any additional equipment under his control such as generators etc. If food is sold,
the insurance shall specifically cover against food poisoning to the same amount.
The insurance certificate or cover note shall be produced to the Licensing Team
before the Street Trading Consent is issued and at any other time on demand during
the currency of the Consent.

Renewal

The consent holder must apply to the Council for a renewal at least 14 days prior to
the date of the current consent’s expiry. If an application for renewal is not received
by the expiry date, the consent will lapse. It is a criminal offence to engage in street
trading without holding a current consent.

Prospective applicants are most strongly advised to seek the necessary permissions,

consents and, where appropriate, planning permissions before making a commitment
to any financial outlay and before applying for the Street Trading Consent.

Page 147



Appendix 3
DRAFT CONSENT CLASSES AND FEES PAYABLE
Consent Class A

For vehicles, stalls, barrows etc. which trade from one place for more than one hour
before moving on.

The Consent may be given for either daytime trading i.e. between the hours of 07:00
to 17:00 or evening trading i.e. 17:00 to 02:00.

If you wish to trade between 23.00-24.00, you will also need to apply for a late night
refreshment Premise Licence. The cost for this is £100 in additional to the Consent
to Trade fee and requires additional documentation and approval.

Consent Class B

For mobile food vehicles, carts etc. which trade in any one place for no longer than
one hour in each trading period.

Regardless of where street trading takes place, holders of Class B Consents are
restricted to trading from any one place for a maximum of one hour. After sixty
minutes have elapsed, street trading may not take place within 500 yards of the site
mentioned above and the applicant may not return to a place from which he has
previously traded until the following trading day.

FEES
FEE/E
CLASS A Static vehicle operating more than 3 days per week £2,600 p.a.
Operating hours include any time between 17:00 and 07:00. +

£100 if trading between
23:00 and 02:00

CLASS A Static vehicle operating hours 1-3 days per week. 1,545 p.a.
Operating hours include any time between 17:00 and 07:00.
(e.g. seafood stalls)
CLASS A Static vehicle 1-7 days per week. 1,545 p.a.
Operating hours between 07:00 — 17:00
CLASS A Daily rate for street trading 100 per day
CLASS B Mobile vehicle remaining on any one site for less than 1 1,000 p.a.

hour in any 24 hour period.

Page 148




Street Trading Consents for which fees are not payable.

The following Street Trading activities have been deemed by Thurrock Council to not
require the payment of fees to the Council:

1. Non-commercial car boot sales,
2. Farmers markets
3. Fetes, carnivals and similar community based and run events.

4. Sales of articles by residential occupiers within the curtilage of their
properties, or on land contiguous with it.

5. Within the curtilage of Tilbury, South Ockendon and Grays markets
controlled by the relevant market authority.

Page 149



This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	 
	4 New Application For A Private Hire Driver Licence
	New Application For A Private Hire Driver Licence - Appendix 1
	New Application For A Private Hire Driver Licence - Appendix 2

	5 New Application For A Hackney Carriage And Private Hire Driver Licence
	New Application For A Hackney Carriage And Private Hire Driver Licence - Appendix 1
	New Application For A Hackney Carriage And Private Hire Driver Licence - Appendix 2

	6 Application to renew a Street Trading Consent
	Application to renew Street Trading Consent - Appendix 1
	Application to renew Street Trading Consent - Appendix 1a
	Application to renew Street Trading Consent - Appendix 2
	Application to renew Street Trading Consent - Appendix 3
	Application to renew Street Trading Consent - Appendix 4
	Agenda
	 
	4 New Application for a Street Trading Consent
	Item 4 - New Application for a Street Trading Consent - Appendix 1
	Item 4 - New Application for a Street Trading Consent - Appendix 2
	Item 4 - New Application for a Street Trading Consent - Appendix 3
	Item 4 - New Application for a Street Trading Consent - Appendix 4


	Application to renew Street Trading Consent - Appendix 5
	Application to renew Street Trading Consent - Appendix 6
	Application to renew Street Trading Consent - Appendix 7




